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Message from the Chairman

It is my pleasure to present this report of the work of the National Authority on Tobacco and
Alcohol (NATA), which provides a summary of the main activities during the period 1% January
2017 until 31%*December 2017.

At the outset | need to take this opportunity to place on record our deep appreciation to the
then Minister of Health and the current President of Sri Lanka, H.E.Maithripala Sirisena, for
reposing his faith in the current Board to provide the leadership to the tobacco and alcohol
Program in the country.His deep dedication to preventing harm from tobacco and alcohol has
been patently evident from his painstaking efforts bring forth different types of legislation to
control the spread of the tobacco and alcohol menace. Most significant of these was the
passage of the Pictorial Health Warnings Bill after a monumental legal confrontation with the
tobacco industry. We are inspired and buttressed by the constant leadership and the invaluable
guidance that he provides from his currentPosition of Head of State. In fact, he supports and
oversees the work related to eliminating substance abuse from Sri Lanka through the work of
the Presidential Task Force that has been set up.

We are also very thankful to the current Minister of Health, Dr. RajithaSenarathna, for his total
commitment and his determination to the cause of transforming Sri Lanka into a country free of
harm from tobacco and alcohol and eliminating them as public health problems. He continues
with renewed vigor his unwavering passion for the prevention of harm from tobacco that he
developed during his medical years.

| also need to place on record the excellent cooperation and support that we constantly receive
from the senior officials of the Ministry of Health, the Secretary and the Director General in
particular and the Deputy Director Generals and all of the staff of the Non-Communicable
Diseases Directorate in the Ministry. Their ready and willing support in the spirit of a genuine
partnership has facilitated the work of NATA enormously.

Our major partner is the WHO and the Framework Convention on Tobacco Control and the
spontaneous support we receive from the WHO at the Global, Regional and Country levels
cannot be valued. We need to acknowledge this just as we ascribe many of our achievements
to the technical advice and the resources that we receive from them.

| must thank the excellent representative Board of NATA for its thoughtful advice, wise counsel
and recommendations that have helped to make the programmers of NATA both meaningful
and productive. Their constant vigilance to ensure that NATA adopts the right path has been a
great source of confidence to all of us. The Board has supported the work of NATA in numerous
ways including in the direct implementation of some of the field programmers. We have had a



few vacancies in the Board during the past year due to a number of unavoidable reasons and
have proposed the names of new members to be nominated by the Hon Minister.

NATA is extremely pleased to be able to contribute its limited share to the health and wellbeing
of the people of our country and we, being an institution under the Ministry of Health, work in
a seamless partnership with the Ministry and its relevant programmers. The collaboration and
cooperation we receive from the Ministry is immeasurable and this has enabled the NATA to
introduce a number of initiatives in tobacco and alcohol control, many of which have been
mentioned in this report.

We are pleased that the prevalence of tobacco use as smoked tobacco is showing a slightly
declining trend. This is evident from the national level adult data from the STEPS survey in 2014
as well as from the results of the very recent Global Youth Tobacco survey (GYTS) in 2015. But
there is absolutely no room for any complacency whatsoever. Tobacco continues to be the
biggest single killer in the country, exceeding the combined mortality from the next five
diseases put together. It is also the main cause of much of the chronic illnesses and the sizeable
loss of productivity in the workforce.

The trends in the prevalence of alcohol uses are more disquieting because the data we have
from the recent survey indicates a clear increase, in fact a very significant increase, in the
number of people who regularly consume alcohol. The overall per capita consumption is also
relatively high and when considering that a large percentage of the population, particularly the
women, do not consume alcohol, the per capita consumption per drinker is extremely high in
our country. We need to take the control of alcohol very seriously in the next few years
because the health, economic and social harm that it could wreak is exceedingly worrisome.
H.E. the president has given importance to the alcohol control Program and we need to work
together closely to realize its objectives.

One of the most effective measures, recommended unanimously by the FCTC and the WHO as
well as other experts for the reducing the prevalence and the initiation into tobacco and alcohol
is taxation. We need to institute a realistic taxation policy for tobacco.

The evidence that we have generated from a number of studies with the help of tobacco
taxation experts confirms that the price of cigarettes today is in real terms less than the prices
fifteen years ago when corrections are made for inflation and the increase in the per capita
income. If this is corrected by a realistic taxation formula the government will derive
considerably larger tax revenue and more importantly there will be a concomitant reduction in
the number of smokers. The global evidence is that this reduction will come mainly from the
children and youth and the poor segments of the population. Therefore, the government is on
the one hand losing out on increasing its revenue, at least for some time vyet, and



simultaneously missing out on providing enormous health benefits to our people by reducing
the morbidity and the mortality from tobacco use.

The Ministry of Health and NATA have proposed a number of amendments to the NATA Act
based on the experience of the past eight years. There has been a wide series of consultation
that brought together all of the concerned sectors such as the Police, Health, Media, and
Education Ministries, Excise Department and Civil Society Organizations. These amendments
will help to close the gaps that hinder or delay the implementation of some of the provisions of
the Act. The key amendments that have been incorporated consist of a stringent definition of
the closed spaces, making some of the violations cognizable offences and assigning wider
powers to the authorized officers.

We can state with a certain degree of confidence that the NATA has grown to a position of
some stability both in terms of its structure as well as its financial viability. The nucleus of
permanent staff and the temporary staff attached to projects carry an enormous load of work
and it will be necessary for NATA to have increased staff strength to be able to move to the
next stage of growth and development. In fact, the necessary cadres have been proposed and
accepted by the senior management and what remains is obtaining formal treasury approval.

The NATA, in collaboration with the Ministry of Health, Nutrition and indigenous medicine, and
the other partners, particularly the WHO, has identified a Program of work for the next five
years and a summary of this is given in this report. We have the confidence that with our
collective effort we will be able to eliminate the harm from tobacco to a level where it will
cease to be a public health problem in the next five years. At the same time, we need to strive
even harder, introduce all measures and work together to contain and control the harm from
alcohol in the shortest possible time.

Wishing a tobacco and alcohol-free Sri Lanka!
Dr.PalithaAbeykoon

Chairman
National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol



Vision

A country and people free of tobacco & alcohol use

Mission
Mobilizing all social sectors to liberate our society from harm caused
from tobacco and alcohol.

Objectives

« To identify the broad and specific policies in relation to
tobacco and alcohol (and other narcotics) for protecting
Public Health.

e To eliminate tobacco and alcohol related harm through the
assessment and monitoring of the production, marketing,
advertising and consumption of tobacco products and alcohol
products.

o To make provisions discouraging persons especially children
from smoking or consuming alcohol by curtailing their access
to tobacco products and alcohol products.

e To promote and adopt and implement clean air laws and
restrict the availability spaces to protect the community from
tobacco and alcohol.

e To propose and promote all other measures, including
cessation tobacco and alcohol programmes necessary to
prevent harm from tobacco and alcohol to the population.




Functions:

® Advise the Government on the implementation of the National Policy on Tobacco and Alcohol.

e Encourage and assist health promotion through the media sponsorships and community-based
projects.

e Recommend measures to minimize the harm arising from the consumption of tobacco
products and alcohol products.

e Recommend measures in consultation with the National Dangerous Drugs Control Board, for
the elimination or minimization of illicit drug use.

e Recommend legal, taxation, administrative and other measures necessary for the
implementation of the National Policy on Tobacco and Alcohol.

e Monitor and evaluate the implementation of such policy.

e Evaluate the impact of policy measures and advise the government on such modifications to
the Policy as may be necessary.

¢ Encourage and assist research on issues relating to Tobacco and Alcohol.

e Monitor economic, health and other issues relating to the production, consumption and
marketing of tobacco products and alcohol products.

e Conduct, promote and co-ordinate research in relation to the use of Tobacco and Alcohol.

e Secure participation of all necessary governmental, or non-governmental agencies and private
sector organizations in the implementation of the National Policy on Tobacco and Alcohol.

e Encourage active community participation in the implementation and monitoring of the
National Policy on Tobacco and Alcohol.

e Receive communications from the public on issues relating to tobacco and alcohol and to
recommend necessary action in relation thereto the implementing agencies.

e Act as the co-ordinating agency for all activities carried out by the government and
nongovernmental agencies and organizations relating to minimizing the harm arising from the
production and consumption of tobacco products and alcohol products.

» Monitor the progress of all investigations relating to Tobacco and Alcohol.

e Liaise with local, regional and international organisations on issues relating to Tobacco and
Alcohol.
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New Amendments

The Government approved the proposed amendments to the NATA Act inter alia inclusive of
the following vital points namely,
a)  Prohibition of the sale of Tobacco and Alcohol Products within 100-meter radius of
a premises frequented by Children;
b)  Prohibition of the sale of Tobacco Products by children under 21 years of age
c) The correction of certain translation errors in the Sinhala and English Acts such as
the word “Any Public Conveyance”;
d) Inclusion of the Medical Officer into the list of Authorized Officers under the S. 16
Act
e) Enlarging the powers of the Authorized Officers under the Act
f) Prohibition of display of Tobacco products such as “enhanced display”

The said amendment is currently with the Department of Legal Draftsman.Further, the cabinet
approved the introduction on Plain Packaging at the Cabinet Meeting held on 10" April 2018 and

the said matter is also with the Department of Legal Draftsman.

Legal actions

Violation of Section 35 of National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol Act No 27 of 2006

NATA sent warning letters and remove tobacco and Alcohol advertisements and promotions

from restaurants, Hotels, Social media, You Tube, film “Sevanali”.

NATA filed for legal action against the movie ‘AdaraniyaKathawak’ for the violation of Section
35 of National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol Act No.27 of 2006. Case N0.55038/3 and

remove the tobacco and Alcohol promotions from the film.

The Magistrates Court of Chilaw made an order allowing the seizure of non-retail master cases
without pictorial warning. Against the said order there are two matters currently pending before
the Court.



CA/WRIT 492/2015

The matter was last called on the 02" February 2018.As the counsel from the Attorney General’s

Department was on a personal difficulty the matter was re-fixed for 16" July 2018 for Argument.

CA(PHC) APN 24/2016

This case is to be mentioned on 16" July 2018 in Court No. 303. Respondent is directed to file
their Statement of Objections in the registry on or before 1% June 2018 and counter objections by
2" July 2018. Argument on 16" July 2018.

In both cases the stay order has been issued and extended till the last date.
Building capacity

The NATA Act is implemented through Authorized Officers: Food and Drugs Inspectors; Public
Health Inspectors; Police Officers and Excise Officers. NATA is continuously engaged in
improving their awareness of the NATA Act, as well as the health hazards of tobacco and
alcohol, in order to strengthen their capacity to implement the NATA Act effectively and
comprehensively. To this end, NATA organized several workshops for Authorized Officers and
Judicial Officers, and during the discussions, challenges of implementing the Act as well as

possible remedial measures were identified.

NATA also conducted awareness programs for the field officers in Divisional Secretariat in
Colombo, Kaluthara, Mathugama, PalinthuNuwara, Narammala ,Gampaha, Polonnaruwa,
Alawwa, Nikaweratiya and Kurunegala to ensure their support for field level activities of
Authorized Officers.

NATA, together with international experts from McCabe Centre, held a workshop for all High
Court Judges on the issues of implementing the NATA Act.

Other programs held include:

o Workshop with High level Police officers at IGP office and provincial workshops in the
Western and Southern Provinces

e Study tour to India — Medical Officers of Health and Public Health Inspectors were
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selected to participate in a knowledge sharing and capacity building program in New
Delhi, India. Participants studied the best practices of the region as well as the

functioning of a “quit line 1948” service.

« Workshop for Aurvada Physicians for Tobacco and Alcohol prevention.




Development of district resource teams

NATA is developing a sustainable and comprehensive program to address alcohol consumption,
which will address primary prevention, detection, referral, treatment at primary care level and

rehabilitation, using existing health and social resources at the district level.

NATA, in collaboration with the Ministry of Health, organized a series of skill building
workshops for primary health care workers to enable them to address alcohol and tobacco
prevention. The objective is to build up a resource team to implement and monitor tobacco and
alcohol prevention activities in each district. Officers trained for these field activities are Medical
Officer/Non-Communicable Diseases, Medical Officer/Mental Health, Medical Officers of
Health (three to five officers per district), Public Health Inspectors and Health Education
Officers.

To plan the program, NATA conducted two consultative provincial workshops, covering all
districts, with the participation of the Provincial Directors of Health Services, Regional Directors
of Health Services, Consultant Community Physicians attached to the provinces, Consultant

Psychiatrists and Directors of hospitals to provide technical and administrative inputs.

NATA, together with local experts on tobacco and alcohol prevention conducted a training
workshopwere conducted for medical officers in Western and Southern province and this

program is to continue to cover the rest of the island.
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Cessation Services

The Tobacco Quit Program is identified as a priority area. The quit line was first established in
September 2010 at the RDHS Office Anuradhapura. The existing Quit line (Toll Free number:
1948) has been strengthened with the introduction of new software, by increasing the number of
incoming lines and extending its operating hours to 8.00 am to 4.15 pm. The services are toll free
and trained volunteer counselors areworking on the Quit line to enable us to provide round the

clock island wide service.

A Quit line counseling training workshop was conducted by experts from the University of
Washington. Participants included consultant psychiatrists, Medical Officers of mental health,
nursing officers working in mental health clinics, counselors attached to the universities and
nongovernmental organizations, Public Health Inspectors and members of the WHO. The
consultant Psychiatrists, together with selected participants will carry this forward as resource
persons for future such workshops.

A certificate course on counseling skills was also conducted for volunteer counsellors involved
in the Quit line.

11



Awareness programs for children and Youth

Children and youthare vulnerable and lucrative target groups for the tobacco industry. It is well
documented that the younger the age of initiation of smoking, the more likely the person is to
become a regular smoker, and the less likely he/she is to quit. It is important to ensure that young
people are aware of the harmful effects of smoking, as well as educate them on the unethical

marketing tactics of the tobacco industry.

NATA, in collaboration with the Ministry of Educationconducted several school health
promotion programmes for schoolchildren with specific focus on the health hazards of tobacco
and alcohol.

Awareness sessions on the health hazards of tobacco and alcohol were organized parallel to the
competition for parents and school teachers, target groups identified to be important sources of
information for the younger generation, and also as a strategy to improve awareness among the

general public.

Eight Tobacco and Alcohol prevention programs were conducted in School level at the year of

2017. Six hundred and eighty-five Students and 100 teachers were participatedat these programs.

12



Awareness programmes for Households

NATA, in collaboration with the National Housing Development Authority is conducting
tobacco and alcohol prevention program for newly form villages in Hambanthota, Matara and
Anuradapura districts.

13



World No Tobacco Day Award — 2017
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In recognition of the outstanding achievements in tobacco control, the National Authority on
Tobacco and Alcohol (NATA) in Sri Lanka was conferred with the prestigious WHO South-East
Asia Region’s “World No Tobacco Day Award” 2017.

As a strong advocate of the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control (FCTC), NATA
has helped bring about pioneering tobacco control legislation in Sri Lanka. With excellent
political leadership at the highest level, from increased taxes on tobacco to bigger pictorial
warnings, NATA has been at the forefront of combating the tobacco industry and health hazards

that tobacco bring along.

Sri Lanka has been amongst the forefront of leaders of tobacco control in the South-East Asia
Region. H.E. President Maithripala Sirisena, during his tenure as Minister of Health, and H.E.
Dr. RajithaSenaratne, Minister of Health, Nutrition and Indigenous Medicine, were previous
individual winners of the World No Tobacco Day Award. Sri Lanka’s tobacco control measures
have had and will continue to have a wide-ranging impact on public health nationally and on the

global stage.
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Establishing smoke free villages

NATA has supported the establishment of smoke
free villages through Medical Officers of Health
(MOH) and Public Health Inspectors, together
with community participation.Currently smoke
free villagers are formed in Hakmana, Alawwa,

Akurana and Kaduruwela. This was achieved

using a multi-disciplinary approach. The MOH office collaborated with the Divisional
Secretariat, PradeshiyaSabha, Police, Zonal Education office by NATA. Local government
authorities, Divisional Sectaries, community and Religious leaders also extended their support

for the program.
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Workshops to develop and strengthen the programmes for prevention of drink

and drive

Road Traffic Accidents have risen in Sri Lanka over the past ten years and “drinkdrive” also

contribute in a major way for these road traffic accidents.

Eliminating tobacco and alcohol related health, economic and social harms are identified as a
priority in the Sri Lankan government agenda as well. In this respect National Authority on
Tobacco & Alcohol (NATA) has the responsibility to establish effective policies and legislation,
increase advocacy and efforts to empower communities to reduce the substantial harm of tobacco

& alcohol in which the NATA needs the support of the officers in multiple sectors.
Alcohol and Tobacco prevention program in the Estate Sector

NATA conducted a baseline survey in four selected tea estates NuwaraEliya, Badulla and
Rathnapura districts. One objective was to gather specific information on per-capita alcohol and
tobacco consumption, influencing factors and the entry points and the other was to measure the
prevalence of alcohol and tobacco use among youth and adolescents age between 16 to 24 years
and identify key influencing factors. Stratified random sampling method was used to select the
sample that included 418 households. In addition, 25 field officers, 12 focus group and 14
community leaders were involved to collect information which was NATA have identified drink
driving is a major priority area need to be addressed urgently in the island and this need the
contribution of multiple sectors. Therefore, NATA has planned to organize a meeting with the

relevant stakeholders to discuss and develop a National program on prevention of Drink Driving.

The recommendations of the workshop are ensuring availability of regular supplies of
Breathalyzer testing equipment, identify the radio channels commonly used by the drivers and
promote preventive messages through these channels, report statistics on drunk driving on
regular basis through media spokesman, possibility of introducing a SMS system to report to the
police. MOH to submit a proposal to the Dept of Police, launch an awareness campaign- the
person who is addicted to drugs / alcohol is not suitable for driving and collect information on

the methods available for measuring BAC and drug use.

16



The data showed that the burden is 3 times more than the national figures. Approximately 10 %
of the population consumed alcohol daily and another 10% about 3-5 times a week, and 3%-5%
of women were daily drinkers. As regards tobacco, the majority of men were smokers and the
majority of women used tobacco together with betel. The consumption of tobacco was high
among the youth of16-24 year age bracket, and some begging consumption at 15 years of age.
Causative factors identified were cited low literacy, lack of recreation facilities and other forms
of entertainment for the adults and frustration, lack of recreation and entertainment for the youth.
The minimum per capital consumption per year of a daily drinker is 91.25 bottles; for toddy, this
amount is between 365-730 bottles. Similarly, one daily smoker would smoke 1460 cigarettes or
3650 beedis.

NATA is currently in the process of addressing this problem, estate by estate with the
collaboration with Plantation Human Development Trust. Programs were conducted in Spring
Vally Estate, Badulla and RilHena Estate, Rathnapura in 2017.

Intercountry consultation on alternative livelihoods for tobacco farmers and workers

NATA conducted a consultative event to share global and regional evidence and best practices
on alternative livelihoods for tobacco farmers and workers in South East Asia Region countries:
and move from policy to action by assisting tobacco growing countries of SEAR in drafting
action plans on alternative livelihood for tobacco farmers and workers, promote intra- regional
cooperation for applied research in alternative livelihood options for tobacco farmers and
workers in SEAR countries: and Assist SEAR Member States growing tobacco in
implementation of Article 17 of WHO FCTC.

17



Rapid Assessment of Tobacco Farming in Sri Lanka

With the government announcing plans to phase out tobacco farming in Sri Lanka, several
activities were initiated by NATA in collaboration with the Ministry of Agriculture and the

Presidential Task for Drug Prevention.

One of these activities was a Rapid Assessment of Tobacco Farming in Sri Lanka conducted in
2017. This study was carried out Elahera in the Polonnaruwa District, Buttala and Thanamalwila
in the Monragala District and Hanguranketha in the Kandy District. Tobacco Farmers, Barn
Owners as well as Agriculture Officers of these area were consulted. The study used an
unstructured qualitative approach which allowed the participants to freely express their thoughts,
ideas and aspirations. This study found that almost all tobacco farmers, especially in Buttala,
Thanamaiwila and Hanguranketheahave been still desperately poor despite growing tobacco for
some time. They were basically caught in the debt trap which did not enable them to switch to
other crops or livelihoods. Destructive wild life, and lack of irrigation were the other major
reasons for them not being able to look for alternatives, in addition to lack of market access.
There was also a large gap between the incomes of large-scale barn owners and their farmers.
Small scale barn owners were not much better off than the farmers. This study also carried out an
analysis of the current market structure for non-tobacco farm products and recommended means

of phasing out tobacco farming in Sri Lanka.

Worskhop on Economics of Tobacco Control

National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol is organizing a Worskhop on Economics of Tobacco
Control with the technical experts from Bloomberg TFI . Ministries including Ministry of
Health, Universities and also from Non governmental organizations were participated to the

workshop.
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Alcohol and Tobacco prevention programmes for the private sector

NATA developed a program for address alcohol and tobacco consumption, workers in the
private sector. The Program is conducting Hemas Hospital and the factories in BOI zones as a

first step.

FCTC 2030 Project

Sri Lanka ratified the WHO Framework Convention on Tobacco Control (FCTC) on 11

November 2003, being the first country in Asia and the fourth in the world to do so.

WHO and the FCTC Secretariat has launched an initiative to assist countries to implement
measures to control tobacco, in line with the Articles of the FCTC, until the year 2030. Sri Lanka

is one of only.

15 countries selected for this project. A joint WHO / UNDP mission visited Sri Lanka twice — in
2017 and 2018 to discuss modalities of implementation of this project. The activities of this

project will commence in September 2018.

The FCTC project will ensure financial and technical support will be provided to develop new

strategies and further strengthen the implementation of the current policy measures in Sri Lanka.

The National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol (NATA) Act was approved by parliament in
2006, and was amended in 2015, which increased the size of health warnings to 80% o front and
back and increased the fines. Further amendments that include expanding smoke-free places,
plain packaging of tobacco products and restrictions sales of tobacco within 100 meters of
schools were approved by the Cabinet in 2018, and the necessary amendments to the Act to
implement these measures are being drafted. These measures are in accordance with the WHO
FCTC. NATA also intends to develop a tax formula that would calculate tobacco tax increases

every year that takes into account increases in income and inflation.
Under the FCTC 2030 project, Sri Lanka’s priorities will be:

1) Development of a National Tobacco Control Strategy 2018-2022
2) Protection of tobacco control policies from tobacco industry interference

3) Strengthening legislation and enforcement, including on plain packaging

19



4) Raising of tobacco taxes
5) Launch of a campaign on the harms of smokeless tobacco
6) Integration of a comprehensive tobacco use cessation program in primary care sector

7) Support tobacco farmers to shift to alternative livelihoods

Global Adult Tobacco Survey

The World Health Organization and the Centers for Disease Control (CDC), National Institute of
Health, USA has initiated Global Adult Tobacco Survey (GATS) with the aim of enhancing
country capacity to design, implement, and evaluate tobacco control interventions and help to
and monitor key articles about the World Health Organization’s (WHO) Framework Convention
on Tobacco Control (FCTC).

GATS is a nationally representative household survey that monitors tobacco use among adults
aged 15 years and older. This survey has been conducted in over 30 countries with some of them
having completed more than one repeat survey. This will provide nationally representative data
on different aspects of tobacco use and tobacco control policy implementation. This survey is
conducted using a standardized protocol enabling cross-country comparisons as well as changes
over time, through repeat surveys. Over 30 countries have completed this survey at least once,

and many have conducted it more than once.

The National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol and the Ministry of Health, with the
Department of Census and Statistics (DCS) will conduct this survey in Sri Lanka in collaboration
with the Ministry of Health, WHO and CDC. Technical Financial support for this study is
provided by WHO and the CDC.

The initial work has already commenced, which includes finalization of the questionnaire,
sample design and the budget. The preparatory work of this national level survey will continue
till the end of 2018.The data collection is scheduled to commence in January 2019 and the results
will be available by June 2019. CDC and WHO will provide with the latest data collection and
analysis equipment such as tables, computers and a new central computer server for this survey
by the WHO and CDC, which will become properties of DCS on the completion of the study.

The questionnaire will be uploaded to the tabs and the data collected will be directly transferred

20



to the central server where the analysis will take place. A team from CDC visited Sri Lanka in
2017 and conducted a workshop for the technical staff of NATA and DCS, and further training
was provided in Atlanta, USA in April 2018.

Smorkless Tobacco Prevention Programs

NATA smokless tobacco project has been carried out Survey on Smokless tobacoo use in the
Island with the collaborate of the Univesity of Colombo. These studies were very useful for the
introduction of the regulation which prohibited the manufacturation, import, sell or offer sale
smokless tobacco products.Authorized officers are trained and awareness campaigns are carried

out toenhance their knowledge.

Voice of Blue Pea movement was forwarded to create a platform for cancer victims and their co-
survivors to express themselves and to get maximum assosiation for their survival. These
movement are established in Apeksha hospital maharagama Institute of Dental Sciences,

University of Peradeniya Rathnapura Karapitiya hospitals.

These victimes are trained and then assistance are obtained for the awaness canpaings carried out

against cancer.
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Media Activities

NATA published and undertook several media and media related activities including alcohol

and tobacco prevention advertisements, songs, videos and paper articles.
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Staff Development

NATA staff is improved from 8 carders to 10 in the 2017. The Capacity of the staff has been

developed by local and foreign trainings.

Local Trainings- Importance of EPF and ETF, Management of Fixed Assets, Office Management
and Financial Regulation, Role and Responsibility of Accounts Clerk, Public Sector Salary
Payment Procedure, Importance of EPF and ETF, Acquisition and Management of Fixed Assets,
how to reduce audit queries in government Institute and Attitudes and Professional Development
of Drivers

Foreign trainings- Study tour to India to learn and Share best practices in tobacco control.
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NATIONAL AUTHORITY ON TOBACCO & ALCOHOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

Note 2017 (Rs.) 2016 (Rs.)
Assets
Non Current Assets
Infrastructure; Plant and Equipment 16 19,130,254.89 18,778,583.97
Intellectual Assets 17 28,463,269.37 13,303,780.22
Intangible Assets 18 2,357,890.00 2,290,000.00
Current Assets
Inventories 19 12,638.11 18,024.32
Receivables 26 118,613.32 -
Prepayments 28 115,100.00 -
Cash & Cash Equivalent 20 967,164.45 1,078,118.68
Total Assets 51,164,930.14 35,468,507.19
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 21 1,864,577.77 31,850.44
Provision for Gratuity 22 120,255.00 61,979.50
General Deposit 23 4,048.02 146,000.00
Total Net Assets 49,176,049.35 35,228,677.25
Net Assets/ Equity
Capital 24 6,560,893.26 6,560,893.26
Government Grant 25 60,753,500.00 34,293,500.00
Accumilated Surpluses / (Deficit) 29 (18,138,343.91) (5,625,716.01)

49,176,049.35 35,228,677.25

The Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements in accordance with the Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards (SLPSAs).
These Financial Statements were approved by the Board of Directors and signed on their behalf.

Chairman

Dr. Palitha Abeykoon
Chairman ol

National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohdfinistry of Industry and Commerce

11th Fioor, Wing - A
Sethsiripaya Stage 11, Battaramulla.

Genera)
Genera

Abgeynayake
Manager
ViManager

Director

K. Piyarathne

Additional Secretary (Policy Development)

No: 73/1, Galle Road, Colombo-03.
L

Anushika Koralage

Accountant
Anushika Koralage

‘onal Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol

11th Floor, Wing - A
Sethsiripaya Stage 11,
Battaramulla.

National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol
11" Fipor, Wing A,
Sethsiripaya Stage II, Battaramulla.

Accountant

Director

Sajeev a Medawatte

Deputy Inspector General of Police

Police Narcotic Range
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'NATIONAL AUTHORITY ON TOBACCO & ALCOHOL
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Note 2017 2016
Rs. ‘Rs.

Operating Revenue
Government Grant - Recurrent 9 13,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
Total Revenue 13,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
Operating Expenses
Personnel Emoluments 10 3,535,245.45 2,170,565.00
Supplies & Consumables used 11 418,777.96 353,448.87
Maintenance 12 507,904.18 526,723.88
Contractual Services 13 10,225,870.76 8,956,821.43
Depreciation & amotisations 14 10,784,566.35 5,610,656.83
Total Operating Expenses 25,472,364.70 17,618,216.01
Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activities (12,472,364.70) (5,618,216.01)
Finance Cost
Bank Charges 15 6,250.00 7,500.00
Net Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activities (12,478,614.70) (5,625,716.01)

Final Accounts 2017
National Authority on Tobacco And Alcohol




NATIONAL AUTHORITY ON TOBACCO & ALCOHOL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

Note 2017 2016
Cash flow from Operating Activities Rs. Rs.
Surplus/(Deficit) from Operating Activities (12,478,614.70)|  (5,625,716.01)
Adjustment for:
Operating profit before working Capital charges (12,478,614.70) (5,625,716.01)
Increase / (Decrease) in Depreciation 14 10,784,566.35 5,610,656.83
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 19 5,386.21 (18,024.32)
(Increase) / Decrease in Receivables 26 (118,613.32) -
(Increase) / Decrease in Prepayments 28 (115,100.00) -
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposit 23 (141,951.98) 146,000.00
Increase / (Decrease) in Accruals 21 1,832,727.33 31,850.44
Increase / (Decrease) in provisions relating to emplyee cq 22 58,275.50 61,979.50
Cash Generated from Operations (173,324.61) 206,746.44
Net cash flows from Operating Activities (173,324.61) 206,746.44

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Final Accounts 2017

Acquisition of Plant & Equipment 16.1 (3,222,946.87)| (14,693,492.74)
Acquisition of Intangible assets 18.1 (67.890.00) (2.100,000.00)
Acquisition of Intellectual assets 17.1 (23,106,792.75)|  (16,629.725.28)
Capital Re-imbursment (government grant) 25 26,460,000.00 34,293,500.00
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 62,370.38 870,281.98
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (110,954.23) 1,077,028.42
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,078,118.68 1,090.26
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year l,967,164.45 1,078,118.68
3
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NATIONAL AUTHORITY ON TOBACCO & ALCOHOL
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2017

2017
Rs.

NATA Fund as at 01.01.2017 i | 35,228,677.25
Adjustments in respect of the previous years (34,013.20)
Adjusted Balance as at 01.01.2017 35,194,664.05
Capital Reimbursment 26,460,000.00
Adjustment for the Period ‘ -
Excess/(Deficit) for the Year (12,478,614.70)
Balance as at 31.12.2017 49,176,049.35

Final Accounts 2017
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NATIONAL AUTHORITY ON TOBACCO & ALCOHOL

NOTES TO THEAFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#

Year ended 31% December 2017

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION
j
1.1 Statement of Compliance
The financial statements of National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol comprise the Statement of
Financial position, Statement of Financial performance, Cash flow Statement, Statement of change
in equity and notes to the financial statements. These statements are prepared in accordance with
the Sri Lanka Public ‘Sector Accounting Standards (SLPSAs) laid down by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka (ICASL).

1.2 Functional and presentation Currency
The Financial Statements of the Board are prepared under the historical cost convention and used in
Sri Lanka Rupees (Rs.)

1.3 Government Grants
Board receives two types of Government grants namely,

- Capital Grant

- Recurrent Grant
The capital grant in accounted as per the Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting standards. The
method sets up the capital grant as differed income which is recognized as income on basically the
useful life of the assets (eg. Annu/allly depreciated value of the assets is accounted as income for thé
years.)
Recurrent grant has been recognized income of the period and credited to the statement of financial

performance.



2. ASSETS & BASES OF THEIR VALUATION
2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment
The cost of Préperty, Plant and Equipment is the cost of acquisition or construction together with

any expenses incurred in bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.

Depreciation has been provided from the date the assets are available for use up to the date of
disposal. ,

Plant and Equipment are depreciated on straight line method as mentioned below, further, that the
plant and equipment have been accounted at cost method as prescribed in the SLPSAS7 — Property
plant and Equipment.

The principle annual rates are used as follows:

2016

Building & Fittings 25 Years (4%)

Machinery and Equipment 10 Years (10%)
Furniture & Fittings 10 Years (10%)
Computers 5 Years (20%)
Audio & Video visual 5 Years (20%)
Vehicles 10 Years (10%)
Others 10 Years (10%)

Depreciation is provided in the year of purchase or acquisition and no depreciation is provided in
the yeér of disposal. ‘

If there is an indication that there has been a significant change in depreciation rate, useful life of
residual value of an asset, the depreciation of that asset is revised prospectively to reflect the new
expectation.

Expenditure incurred on repairs or maintenance of property, plant and equipment in the order to
restore or maintain the future economic benefit expected from originally assessed standard of

. 4 . .
performance is recognized as an expense when incurred.

2.2 Intangible Assets

Expenditure incurred for purchasing software is recognized as an intangible asset.



2.3 Intellectual property

Expenditure incurred on activities for strengthening the prevention of tobacco & alcohol is
* recognized as an intellectual assets. The activities are identified as awareness / advocacy program,

capacity building, implementation of the NATA act, research & information system and monitoring

& evaluation.

The principle annual rate is used as follows: 2016

Intellectual Assets f ' 5 Years (20%)

3. INVENTORIES

The inventories have been valued at cost.

4. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash and Cash Equivalent comprise cash in hand, cash at bank.

S. LIABILITIES
Liabilities are recognized in the balance sheet when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events. Obligation payable at the demand of the creditors or within one year of the balance sheet

date is treated as current liabilities in the balance sheet.

6. REVENUE RECOGNITION
The capital grant has identified as deferred income. Recurrent Grant has been recognized as income
of the period and credited to the Statement of Income. All income has been recognized on an

accrual basis.

7. CONTRIBUTION PLANS
The company contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees as Provident Fund and

Trust Fund contribution respectively.

8. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using the indirect method.



National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31.12.2017

Note: 9 2017 2016
Recurrent Reimbursement Rs. Rs.
Recurrent Reimbursément (9.1) 13,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
Total 13,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
Note: 10 2017 2016
Personnel Emoluments Rs. Rs,
Staff Salaries ! 2,926,883.27 1,742,688.00
EPF Contribution 213,169.55 108,119.52
ETF Contribution 53,292.39 27,832.66
Overtime 283,624.74 229,945.32
Gratuity expenses 58,275.50 61,979.50
Total 3,535,245.45 2,170,565.00
Note: 11 2017 2016
Supplies & Consumerbles Items Rs. Rs.
Stationery and office requisites 19,011.21 65,135.40
Fuel 333,516.75 255,751.47
Food / Refreshments 66,250.00 32,562.00
Total 418,777.96 353,448.87
Note: 12 2017 2016
Maintenance Rs. Rs.
Vehicle maintenance 337,314.18 401,973.88
Office equipments maintenance (Computers & Machinery) 170,590.00 124,750.00
Total 507,904.18 526,723.88
Note: 13 2017 2016
Contractual Services Rs. Rs.
Postal charges 37,170.00 11,485.00
Telephone / Internet charges 212,923.28 175,920.82
Building Rent / Cleaning service 8,443,954.62 7,88%,405.56
Electricity charges 796,966.86 -
Administrative board'member fee & Refreshments 643,073.00 460,197.00
Advertisment / other expenses 91,783.00 420,813.05
Total 10,225,870.76 8,956,821.43

Final Accounts 2017
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National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31.12.2017

Note: 14 2017 2016
Depreciation - Plant Machinary and Equipment Rs. Rs,

* Building & Fittings 77,808.00 34,013.20
Machinery & Equipménts 151,835.37 110,518.97
Furniture & Fittings 138,386.05 94,668.80
Computers 450,975.97 234,420.00
Vehicles 1,414,350.00 1,414,350.00
Audio & video visual _ 599,725.00 394,450.00
Other ' 4,182.35 2,290.80

Depreciation - Intellectual property

Empower the community in promotion of prevention of new users of tobacco & alcohol.

1,041,457.88

1,041,457.88

Strengthen the tobacco quit programme 11,232.73 11,232.73
Facilitate the implementation of the NATA Act, 1,048,313.64 891,353.84
Capacity building of the NATA office 28,811.16 28,811.16
Development of an alcohol harm reduction programme 368,516.68 368,516.68
Reduction of supply chain and demand on tobacco & alcohol 984,572.77 984,572.77
Capacity Building Programmes 1,444,461.14 -
Awareness Programmes & Advocacy Programmes 1,760,505.47 -
Research & Information system 625,369.66 -
Monitoring & Evaluation 634,062.48 -
Total 10,784,566.35 5,610,656.83
Note: 15 2017 2016
Finance cost Rs. Rs.
Bank Charges 6,250.00 7,500.00
Total 6,250.00 7,500.00
Note: 16 2017 2016
Plant & Equipment (16.1) Rs. Rs.
Building & Fittings 1,799.365.60 1,666,646.80
Machinery & Equipments 1.255,999.36 994,670.73
Furniture & Fittings 1,150,805.68 852,019.24
Computers 1,569,483.90 937,680.00
Vehicles 11,314,800.00 12,729,150.00
Audio & video visua’,l 2,004,450.00 1,577,800.00
Other 35,350.35 20,617.20
Total 19,130,254.89 18,778,583.97
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National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31.12.2017

Note: 17 2017 2016
Intellectual property (17.1) Rs. Rs.
Empower the community in promotion of prevention of new users of tobacco & alcohol. 3,124,373.63 4,165,831.50
Strengthen the tobacco quit programme 33,698.19 44,930.92
Facilitate the implementation of the NATA Act. 3,301,900.71 3,565,415.34
Capacity building of the NATA office 86,433.48 115,244.64
Development of an alcohol harm reduction programme 1,105,550.04 1,474,066.72
Reduction of supply chain and demand on tobacco & alcohol 2,953,718.32 3,938,291.10
Capacity Building Programmes ) 5,777,844.54 -
Awareness Programmes & Advogacy Programmels 7,042,021.86 -
Research & Information system 2,501,478.66 -
Monitoring & Evaluation 2,536,249.94 -
Total 28,463,269.37 13,303,780.22
Note: 18 2017 2016
Intangible Assets Rs. Rs.
Intangible Assets (18.1) 2,357,890.00 2,290,000.00
Total 2,357,890.00 2,290,000.00
Note: 19 2017 2016
Inventories (19.1) Rs. Rs.
Stationery items 12,638.11 18,024.32
Printing items - -
Office equipment maintenance - -
Total 12,638.11 18,024.32
Note: 20 2017 2016
Cash & Cash Equivalents Rs. ' Rs.
Bank of Ceylon, Battaramulla A/C 0077769376 967,164.45 1,078,118.68
Cash in Hand - -
Total 967,164.45 1,078,118.68
Note: 21 2017 2016
Accrued Expenses Rs. Rs.
Over Time 86,976.73 23,619.68
News papers - 8,230.76
Fuel expenses 35,150.00 -
Building Rent 1,686,283.58 -
Electricity 56,167.46 -
Total 1,864,577.77 31,850.44
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__ National Authority on Tobacco & Alcohol

Notes to the Financial Statement for the year ended 31.12.2017

Note: 22 2017 2016
Reserves Rs. Rs.
Provision for Gratuity 120,255.00 61,979.50
Total 120,255.00 61,979.50
Note: 23 2017 2016
Deposit Rs. Rs.
General Deposit 4,048.02 146,000.00
Total 4,048.02 146,000.00
i
Note: 24 2017 2016
Capital & Reserves Rs. Rs.
NATA Fund 6,560,893.26 6,560,893.26
Total 6,560,893.26 6,560,893.26
Note: 25 2017 2016
‘Government Grant - Capital Rs. Rs.
Balance B/F ' 34,293,500.00 -
Capital Reimbursment (25.1) 26,460,000.00 24,050,000.00
Vehicle - Micro Van WPPH 3563 by the Treasury - 10,243,500.00
Total 60,753,500.00 34,293,500.00
Note: 26 2017 2016
Receivables Rs, Rs.
Festival Advance - -
Distress Loan 118,613.32 -
Total 118,613.32 -
Note: 27 2017 2016
Adjustment of the current year 2017 Rs. Rs.
Prior year Adjustments (Under Depreciation - Building & Fittings) 34,013.20
Total 34,013.20 -
Note: 28 2017 2016
Prepayments Rs. Rs.
Advances for programmes (Capital Advance) 65,100.00 -
Deposit for the fuel supplier 50,000.00 -
Total 115,100.00 -
Note: 29 2017 2016
Accumilated Surpluses / Deficit Rs. Rs.
B/F Balance (5,625,716.01) -
Surplus/(De?icit) for the period (12,478,614.70) (5,625,716.01)
Prior Year adjustment (34,013.20) -
- Total (18,138,343.91) (5,625,716.01

Final Accounts 2017
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The Chairman,

National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements of the National Authority on
Tobacco and Alcohol for the year ended 31 December 2017 in terms of Section 14(2)(c)
of the Finance Act No. 38 of 1971

The audit of Financial Statements of the National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol for the
year ended 31 December 2017 comprising the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2017 and statement of financial performance, statement of changes in equity and
cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information was carried out under my direction in pursuance of
provisions in Article 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri
Lanka read in conjunction with Section 13(1) of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 and Section
23(2) of the National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol Act, No. 27 of 2006 . My comments
and observations which [ consider should be published with the Annual Report of the
Authority in terms of Section 14(2)(c) of the Finance Act appear in this report. A detailed
report in terms of Section 13(7) (a) of the Finance Act was issued to the Chairman of the

Authority on 19 June 2018.

1.2 Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standards and for such internal control as the management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.
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1.3

1.4

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards
consistent with International Auditing Standards of” Supreme Audit Institutions
(ISSAT 1000-1810). Those Standards require that I comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Authority’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of financial statements. Sub-sections (3) and (4) of Section 13
of the Finance Act, No. 38 of 1971 give discretionary powers to the Auditor General

to determine the scope and extent of the audit.
I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

My opinion is qualified, based on the matters described in Paragraph 2.2 of this

report.



2.1

2.2

2.2.1
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Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in paragraph 2.2 of this
report, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol as at 31 December 2017 and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri

Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards.

Comments on Financial Statements

Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards

The following observations are made.

(a) Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standard 1

In terms of paragraph 132 of the Standard, the Accounting Policy relevant to

intangible assets amounting to Rs.2,357,890 owned by the Authority shown in
the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017 had not been

disclosed in the financial statements.

(b) Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standard 3

In terms of paragraph 47 of the Standard, material prior period errors shall be
corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts presented for
the period in which the error occurred. However, adjustments had been made
only to the accumulated profit of the year under review and Provision for
Accumulated Depreciation Account as at 31 December 2017 for correcting the
error of understating the depreciation on buildings and fittings by Rs.34,013 in

accounts in the preceding year.

(c) Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standard 7

(1) In terms of paragraph 25 of the Standard, instead of accounting the
non-current assets received from the Ministry of Health and Nutrition
at the establishment of the Authority, at their fair value, the cost of

those assets amounting to Rs.6,369,803 had been capitalized on 01

3
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January 2016 by the Authority. Moreover, those assets had not been

properly vested.

(i)  In terms of paragraph 69 of the Standard, depreciation of an asset
begins when it is available for use and depreciation of an asset ceases
when the asset is derecognized. However, contrary to it, a policy had
been identified to depreciate for the year of purchase of the asset and
not to depreciate in the year of disposing of the asset. After such
purchase of assets, annual depreciation for the preceding year and the
year under review had been overstated by Rs.837,624 and Rs.399,748
in accounts respectively due to depreciation for the whole year without

considering the date it was made available for use.

2.2.2 Accounting Deficiencies

2.3

In terms of the policy identified by the Authority on accounting Government grants
received for capital expenditure, it had been indicated that it would be brought to
account as an income of each year by an amount similar to that of the annual
depreciation, based on the useful life of assets. However, Government grants had not
been identified as an income by a similar amount to that of the annual depreciation
accounted in the preceding year and the year under review for assets acquired on
Government grants. As such, the deficit had been overstated by Rs.4,043,243 and

Rs.8,782,878 respectively in the preceding year and the year under review.

Non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management Decisions

Instances of non-compliance with Laws, Rules, Regulations and Management

Decisions were as follows.
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Reference to Laws, Rules, Regulations Non-compliance

etc.

(a) Section 47 of Employees’ Contributions for Employees’ Provident
Provident Fund Act, No.15 of 1958 Fund and Employees’ Trust Fund had
and Section 44 of Employees’” been computed without applying the Cost
Trust Fund Act, No.46 of 1980 of Living Allowance. As such, the

contributions for the Employees’
Provident Fund and the Employees’ Trust
Fund amounting to Rs.28,704 and
Rs.46,696 respectively for the preceding
year and the year under review had not
been deducted from the salaries of
employees. Moreover, the contribution of
the employer for the Employees’
Provident Fund and the Employees’
Trust Fund had been less by Rs.71,760
and Rs.10,764 in the preceding year
respectively and less by Rs.116,740 and
Rs.17,511 respectively in the year under

review.

(b) Section 20 of Payment of Gratuity In terms of Section 20 of the Act, gratuity
Act, No.12 of 1983 had been computed including adjustment
allowances and special allowances which

do not fall into salaries or wages. As

such, overprovisions for  gratuity

amounting to Rs.19,762 and Rs.120,255

had been made respectively for the

preceding year and the year under review.
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(¢) Circular No.95 dated 14 June 1994 Only the benefits specifically approved
of the Department of Public by the Cabinet of Ministers, Ministry of
Enterprises Public Administration or the General

Treasury can be paid to employees with
the approval of their respective Boards of
Control. However, the Accountant of the
Authority had been paid a monthly
allowance of Rs.10,000 during the period
from October 2016 to September 2017
which had not been approved by the
Cabinet of Ministers, Ministry of Public
Administration or the General Treasury.

The total amount so paid was Rs.120,000.

Financial Review

Financial Results

According to the financial statements presented, the financial result of the operations
of the Authority for the year ended 31 December of the year under review had been a
deficit of Rs.12,478,615 as compared with the corresponding deficit of Rs.5,625,716
of the preceding year, thus observing a decline of Rs.6,852,899 in the financial result
of the year under review as compared with the preceding year. The increase in
employees remuneration, contract services and depreciation on non-current assets had

mainly attributed to the decline in the financial result.

However, in readjusting employees remuneration, Government tax and depreciation
on non-current assets to the financial result, the contribution of Rs.2,155,505 of the

preceding year had declined to Rs.1,841,196 in the year under review.
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Operating Review

Performance

Function and Review

The following observations are made.

(a) The progress reports of the year under review had not been prepared in
compliance with the format of the Annual Action Plan prepared for the year under
review by the Authority. As such, the progress of the Authority could not be

properly reviewed.

(b) In terms of Section 14 of the National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol Act,
No.27 of 2006, the Authority had not taken action to perform the following

functions or to prepare plans therefor.

(i) Recommend measures in consultation with the National Dangerous Drugs

Control Board, for the elimination or minimization of illicit drug use.

(i)  Monitor the progress of all investigations and criminal cases relating to
tobacco and alcohol and liaise with local, regional and international

organizations on issues relating to tobacco and alcohol.

(c) The Authority had not performed the functions in accordance with the Action
Plan. As such, provisions of Rs.12,300,000 and provisions of Rs.11,830,000 out
of provisions of Rs.34,000,000 estimated for 12 sub activities had not been
utilized. Moreover, a sum of Rs.526,721 had been spent exceeding provisions of

two sub activities.

Uneconomic Transactions

The land which had been allocated during the period from the year 2009 — the year
2012 by the Urban Development Authority for constructing the official premises of

7



Do emZos ecodoedopo
BB BT Babtanit NS Badanth b
Auditor Generals Department

AGDSL

the Authority had not been utilized. As such, that land had been vested with another
institution. Accordingly, a building had been obtained on rental basis from a
subsidiary of the Urban Development Authority to operate the office of the Authority
deviating from the procurement procedure and without a valuation of the Chief
Government Valuer. Agreements had been entered into with the relevant company by
changing the ratio of lease rent of the building every two years and the lease rent paid
for the preceding year and the year under review amounted to Rs.7,888,407 and

Rs.8,443,954 respectively.

B Achievement of Sustainable Development Goals

The National Authority on Tobacco and Alcohol had not been aware of the Circular
No.NP/SP//SDG/17 of 14 August 2017 issued by the Secretary to the Ministry of
National Policies and Economic Affairs and the 2030 Agenda of the United Nations
on sustainable development. As such, action had not been taken to identify the
sustainable development goals and targets relating to its functions and the focal points

to reach those targets and the indices for measuring the achievement of targets.

W.P.C. Wickramaratne

Acﬁng Auditor General
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elembUIlD BEXID  HIGTO] WHIH QFUIH60 LoBEBID
60T T6WN HH60.

*  BUHMHHMEN 0F LOBBID LenBUulensy LITeldHevldbHTet
LT SBMIGeM60 SMHbH S BHLLIGSHSH60.
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U Fmdshiss
NATA &L ABsmen (WeTOMAWNILL L FHHHHHSmen HHU DJdF @QULH CsTemi sl i
eiteupld (pddlwl Lisiefleensm 2 6o saluig).
a. GWhMGHHN BLITEHB @ elenmehalss 100 16 Ly (100 M) supib o eiten
Uemaulemey oBE@ID oGILUTen GUTHL &6 elBLened@ SHewl  GaFuiwiLl HeTengl.
b. 21 awdBE® GOBHS AUABGL UL GLHmSHH66T Lensulensy SHWTFILd 566
alBLemeT HemL  GaFuIwl Ll (BeiTengl.
c. dmsend wBEID hHGHH Fev GTPHLOUWITHILL LHenwsemen SHmHHD Fulsug
“Irmeniomen oé&6iT GBHTLIL” el6iim Gamev.
d. S$.16 slLgge S SmEsfesiul L JFHerfleaier L guielsd mSHSHI DIeVII60N]
Gairiugl.
e. FLLHF & DFHsmweilbsiul L JAHeTfsales usHermyrsamen ellflourddEsHe0.
f. ‘Guu’ L sm g Gureis Lmasulemey GUTEHL &6 ST FULGHHLILGEIMS HewL

OFu15H60.

SBOUTH HHSHPHD FLLUTO euenTed HenembHenhalsd 2 6iengl. Gaibd, 2018 b 606
gliged rHD 10 b Had B OUBB AMFFIMaIS dnl L HHed GeuBm Gurasulsne
S WPSLILGHS WHHW MFFTNE BBEFHSHSHI.

FLL [BLOUQEHENSHHEN

2006 b Syeungeit 27 b Bevdd Lendsuimev LOBEID GHILMID FLLSHI6 HTen GxpFlw
P smsHHer Uifley 35 @6 sueii(penm

o _auieNBmIGeT, NBHE6T, FUpsd  OOIL_GHHIG6T, IPY  eYJIgh, HeOJlULD  ‘GFeuemed’
sleUIBMIeNHHI  Liendulensy OMMID  GHILUTEND OHTLIUTE  elembLJBIGeNeT  Hhbd BByl

NATA a1&55fldms HlpHHIBmM6ENT DILLTIULIGI.

2006 oD Sevnge 27 b QevHEH LemdHUlensv oBMID g HIUTerd FUL hHer Cadw Lflele
35 olenr flallelr 1Bpe0 OFHTLIUTE ‘SILLielul SHHTeud 6B ULSHBEG 618JTe  FUL
BLOIGHNS 61BHDHII.



fleorud 2o ACyL.  BHstipid  (Magistrates Court) eiFsflond  olBEETEH  aIIDEHGHBM6NT

MBLIUBB  DIDIDHHE  FalTFH  eletiml Sl Lenel  alBHEHleTeNE. BbdH 2 _SHHIaHG 61HITH
BASIBHABES (WeiLmd HBEUTH Hevlenauuied 2 eien @Femi(® el WIBIG6T 2666,

CA/WRIT 492/2015

2018 oyb ewi® LiLgeufl 2 b Hed Bbs elLwibd QHTjurs elamfldsiur Geousmibi.
oI BLmyell  Oegenged  (Attorny General) SHevembsensdlenr  yGeorFenemenul el L

FrosHB@E o _sienTesBuisTer, 2018 b e 2emsv 16 SIb  HEFH  aTHHHIGES

BILUFFevener CFWILINILIL L &l.

CA(PHC)APN 24/2016

Qb UPHE& gEemev 16, 2018 @60 BHAHIOGIBLD  6T6wT 303% GBuILOuL Geuemr(Bid. 2018 Syb
SLE0TIgET 2Pt 11D HBHHG (peiien] UHe] QFuwii’ L oy CFusmenset LB DIidHma
BoID 2018 sgPemev 2 b FHeFH aHJIpensiedul HTUIUSBE UHevelldHery. 2018 £3°emev
16 b HHg SieIH UTHID HemL GILIBILD.

@rewi(h FhHHILILIMIGEMID, HhIHEHmL U nIFH S Lenenedwl BHsH, HmLd Chd eleny

BlobBLILL (BTG
sLIQgL & SHmedr

NATA LD SRSEHAEHIUIL  DAFBTHH6T  cpsold CFWOLGHSILGHEBEH. 2 _6wi6)] LOBHID
OBHSHIBH6T GBHTLIUTRT UIITENTH6T, QUTH HSHTHT] PpUIITeNTH6T. GLUTellerd OBBID  Fibis
a5 emflesl. NATA GFwedLBaudlsd Hmeno B®ID HBLUL CFWHUGSBEG SHOSH HBever
alIUBHEID Gurml B, NATA  GQgwesd uBpdw ePliyewife)], Lensulensy OBBILD D&ILTEID
AFweuBlel FETHTT SuTwriGemsn  CowbuBdHs NATA CsTLjsFdlwrs rHUL(BeTengl. Sbs
wyas@, NATA omsSsmrn  CuBp  PSTHSET  BEBID  BHSHHIOHB  AHSTFSE6T  L6w
UL Lenm&eT  gmur®h, WbBpid Sbhs elaurssdler Cungkl, FULID 6FweLbHH, Flomelldsagd
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Sleomel, MO 19wl  IBBID  GEHETHs0 Burep  LIF6ss GFweusHH60 Levld  QUWTHS
2 SHHCWTHVHTHEHHHT MPILewTe)] HHpFS i L mssnemr NATA mpieuend BL HEH IS

NATA, McCabe emwwsHSHedmba FraBhs MHusumisst o Let GFjba. NATA FlLHmsp
BOL(POBLUUGSHINSBHTN  DmeiiHH 2 WIHAHWMB  BHHUSHSBET @ ULLDB  Q6iIens
BLSSILISI.
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wlLHFHe0 FHdFenFwellug, wwmeu’ L  WLLHFH60 @HBGSID HHTHT  LBHID  Fapsd
RUTRIGEM6NL LIWSTLBSHE Lisdl]  sumpelebasliLbhsHsd pdluiabenssds GBIULIGID @ Heneoulme

wBpId elfleurenr H L HMH 2 [HoUTHGHHMEHI.

NATA &&TeHTT  DIFHT  QHBHIMIDLILL T (LPHETEHIOWITE  &HSTHTIL  LIWNULTENT HEHSH S
WGIUTETD BE@ID Lensulemsy SBUL OHTLJuUTs 2 dIUMBBINISBEG @ SHMeNDWITer &L L
Cousmevd QFHT@LHL gBUTH OFUISHs. @aIteuTm Wwrall L HaHlsid Lmsulened LoBmId wgiumer
SOUY BLAIYSHMBHMET CFWOLBHSH LOBHBID HeSTaNbHE @M USTT GHIPMeN 2 [HeuTdHS
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LBHSBHIN DSHETEen (LTl LSHBGS wPIBl DVVH WhH DHSTH6T) CUTH  HHTHT]Y
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uipd Gump Geusmr(BLD.

HLHmE HoL(WdBLLGSHSH, NATA SenenHdH LT L BIGEMETUID 2 6T6ML HHUIGH. FHFHTHMY
Bxemer LDIT & IT 6501 Bu1d @ 6T H6IT, FBTHM] Bxemerdolt Wi adu QUIs G 6T H6IT,
LDIT & IT 60011l &5 (6THL_ 63T G em6mlH S S BeoTF S, FPSHTW LD(HSHSHI6N] &6, S CeoTFHH6,

2 _onelUIeVT6NiT&h6T OBMID DHHHIDMeTH6T6 SUIbEGHTH6I, HiaTs o e6TefBael.
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CoBOEBTILSIL 651 QbsH HI LD Halem Hpsiten LUGHHeMed OFHTLIhHHI BHlgdh L.
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Umallys@d HULD (pwaraiflenid UGS o6l DenLWITeMD  SmemliLBGaEmgE. 2010 b
Qe QFDOLUT  wwrsd  RDHS  oisneuevs Simpmsyy  Beeowssd  Qmbol
SbssiUl L.  SBCUTHIsTen  eufl  alevdb@ (BLmed(Toll) Reveus erewr:  1948) Ly w
QoaTOUTHemeT V(PSS LILBSHSHINISHT  (P6VID  UeMLILBSHSUILIL BeiTendl, 2 6aIhD el &6 e
sTeuilenllbemBmU  JHHBFHSH, DH QFwBUT. B Crymisemen 8 wemll (Pp&He0 LoTemey 4.15 1wl
aUEMI ellfleuTdadlueiengl. BFemeum6lT BA6VRIFLDTHELD uuim gl Qumbms HETGTT 6
ABOTFMOBEHID  HIQHMY  UEMELWIEDIOLINLIF — SHBHBIUIGTEN  eIeNeVWIMIOLIENLI  RILPHIGHNHBE

2 H6)&HI6HBT H6IT.

QITOGRIL 6l  LISVHEMEVBHIDE — QIGLIITHENTEY @  eleudsy  oufl oy BeorgFemenl  LUIBE
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Oampeogiempulst  oHEHW  FHOSUILGHSHD  SHHHEITUTWRISMET — DUTHEHSGHE  SBBIG
OxThHH MBS CaueuiBLD.
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Award
>\ Worid No Tobacco |

Umauleney &L BUTL BHGH6T FBbhd FrHenaisemen ShSHFLSed evmhienasuisd Lemasuleneo
wBoID wauTed 1WHTen ChFAw siFsmyFemu (NATA), Osengeudlds WHO Oxenr  Sipdsd
AW Urmpdwsder ‘@ s Lmsulmey BB Her alpeH” 2017 SHE IPBRISILLL &I

yemsuienso &L BUTLIgsn  BsTer  WHO &l Lemlid  swHSImdEed  (FCTC)  eugviaument
SAFHTUTONITS, Sevmensullsd Lsmsulemed &L BUTLBF FLLHmS (WHLbhHHF CFsvalsBE,
NATA o geiluiengl. e 2 Wihs WLLSHH0 FBhHH DATFUWED HMEVENLOUIL 6, LisnaUlensv
Wsmenr  Guepsnaieoren aufl ey eFFflbenssendd DiFHsorear auf  alFHlssefelmba
NATA yemasLliglitiens SISHTILSHBS, yemasLliglILSHBELD LenoUlenev (LPEUILIL|L_63T

peireflemevuied 2 6iengl.

Opadlps@d o Urmhdlwusdlsd  Lensulemsw  &LBUTLH  HewevauTserilsy  (Lpsitemssiuiled
Revmiens 2 sitengl. H.E. memdug) swwdhaAflurey AnfCsen Sieurs &HTHTT Demndfleit QU
FEHMHMT ol L FFHEH LBYID &HOHF wmSHIN DwwsFsF] H.ELTELT gehdldsd OFeuyden
2 o0& Lmsulemen e  almend  (WpIIBHTE  CelsipalIsst.  @evmlensuiet  Lemauleney
SLEUUTLG BLoIgHMBSH6T CHAW enellevid 2 605 DTRSID CUTH LDES6T  Hevelsd

Uihd HTesbms eBLBGHS UsTere.



LenSLILITOINST SIBB SITTOKISM6T 2 [HeUTHEH6V.
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2 HOUTHBIENT . BHLON, Dlsvals, DHGSTN LOBBID HhHHIHOa PHW G misefed HBOUTH
USHH0 BB HITORISET 2 HeuTdlemser. @l LsLGeumIi L SIS (LPEHBENUILI
LweL®BHES sewLwiulLg. (MOH) Up8ss Gawsvs oisvaieusd, LIJ8Hs gFenu, GLmederd,
alsull  H60al  DVIRIVBHBHIL T NATA  SdOULUD  RSHSHIDIDHBHH. 2 61TEH]  DJFTHIG
P &M H6NT, LIJCHF OCFWeLBMIBET, FUPSHTW LOBBID HEH HMEVTHET SHIH L SHHBSHMen
HIGH UHTMRI alfleuTdha o 6ierme.
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GBuTensHUTd aITEHeaID OFIGHILNTHEHBETE LUWIBE UL LenBHens 2 ([He)TdEH6e0

BLbH UHH emiBHerned Qevmiensuled FTensv CUTE@GaITHEHI USHIGEHT 2 WFHHleTere.
Gusuid,  “GBUTIHUT aITHID CFNIGHHIHN @BbH FTamed CUISGGaIHHI alLIGHHIH6T60
WsHW ukiselly QFUIL 2 He|sEnBgl.

Uswaulened 1oBMID 10gl OBTLIUTEN &BTHTY, GUTHETTSHTY OB@ID  Felpd UTHIILEHN6N
PHGHBH ReVRINS DTFTRIGSHH6 QFuBLTL G Uliguiedsd (Weisniflenioullsy o 6ol  eTen
SIEMLWIT6ND Smenr Il (BHeiTengl. @bs el wihHHe0 Lensulensy WBBID LT Wehmen Gsdlul
aFsTrFent  (NATA)  uweieien  QEBTeTeNdEHMENUD  FLLGHMSWID,  GUTBILIL|6wTITenel
alenliusB@GD NATA oiFstfsaien oare CHemeuliuBld. Lemsulensy  OBBID  LOHILUTEID
B WD  HENFLOTN  HHIGHMENT  GHMBLLUSBEHTEN  FUPHTUWHMNSH — GLODLIBHSHIHIIFHBHT60
WPWBFHeneNUD DIHSFHBBSH.

CamiLs OzmPelsy 1ZH WBDBID LUmsulensd HGBLLES SHILLD

NATA mreng GCxibosbdsiul L Cxulemew CaHmlLmisefsd HIUGTeIwT, UGN  OBWID
@sFHeryfl Il Lnhisellsd @@  Sigluenl  yule]  BLISSUULLE. @ Heol  HUfled
Uewasuleneo HIHTe], HeL CFevaTdHd FISHID HTTenllasl BHID Bl  Lsiefsel
SFweaBleT G L  Hoauened CFHfldhadHed. oBEBTEI® H OBBID  LmBulensvsnul 16
WPpHsL 24 euwigl auemuievmes alwidl IBCHTHHGHD EeNid LiHeuHIHaIHBHGHD Senl Cui gBUBLD
HTHEBHMSH ANNBUCHTH WSS UTHLILSE D _6IT6NTe  HTJenibenen  Senmibrsmned. 418
GBURIGmeT 2 6iTeNmL_dalul wrHfleow  CHIHOHBHH ~— (pewmwiten  FImm LTSl
LWSTLUGSSUUL L &l FBHeors  NATA LMD  DiBHHSH  UTHIDd  OFedHHILIeNTHm6I
SIMLWITEND Hemi(h HBeuewey CFsfldbd 25 siewp P sTfiser (25 Field Officers), 12 seusnd
&1 (12 Focus Group) wwBmId 14 JFepsd Hmevaufsst (Community Leaders )
FOUBSHUL (BeTTeien]. @& puley Helledl DieusFy BCHewauwmse d @RHB@E& L  Hlenmaeriler
uniseliy  seudwuorse|d  sreoiulLg. NATA  wgiumeld SiGha  aunseid @l HHe0s
shuysstear  Cxfw  HLHme alandHésan, odelmdHs OFlwed  GOHTLILMLW
URIGSTITHEBLET @ i LHmd giur®d Gauiw SO (BeiTerngl.
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@by uldBd ulLems ufbsHIEEILGRSBGE. LI8yHmsvay (Breathalyser) GFrmHemends
smelsellel  oupdHsoren  LIJEWTERISST SHenLbdleiipen. auTden QL BIHEHHE ITOsTed
SIM6V6)FleNF BT OuTgleUTE  LWSTLUGRSHHIUSHET (psold, @HHemdWl SO CF Ui H6i
alembUIILUBSHSLILBHSIBar.  CFUIFH 2o &  2e_SHeluleOTe]aHe6lT QUpHHITEN  QFUIL)
o _HHEHE, RMH GBIHSHBNMeL (SMS)  LweLBHS GuTelery HBTHERHEG DB HMS
QFuleusBETE  DDDLHL 2 HUTHGH60. CUTeled  HleneibHenHH e @  (PeTGLoTIsnel
Fojiuiss MOH g olliyenje] WFFsmIsemsd OOSTLRIGSH Fplurerg. BAC  oBmibd
Cumen S IGLITHEIT 2 uGWIraI IS BasTeoT EIDICET IR S HHHInIQUI (LPEMBEHEMETULD,
HBHEUEVEHEMETULD DIMDH CuUBICIGID LO(HSHIB6IT/ LOGILITEOIMRI 61T sTedTLIGTEUBN B

SIYMWLILIL H&ngU! @@ BLBSS GBS SeL6n6V.

aBBBILULL  Hre| GFewwowrersl Cxdwr  Usitell  SemaiBseflend UTHs el 3 ILRG
SIHBOTE  QEHLLUMS DUHTNHBLILLBeTeNEl. I LSHFHL L D6 Feuldh GHTEnHUIED &FHIDTY
10% SUGTOUTHET  HG(IPD  IDHILUTEID  LITeN GHaHemevu|Ld esTm 10% yemaugsen 3-5
LM @M UMIHIHBEG WH UTalHHemeoujd BmId 3%-5% OCuemissit  Hegfl
UTelensiid@ 2 L LU LeIJH6NTS 2 6iT6I6). yemasuwilemevenwlll  Qurpiss  euenguisd
OUERLDLITETENIOWITEN  LeTH6T  LenBLILTQLILTHNMTHAD OBBILD  GLIHLDLITwTEnIOWITeN  CLI6uTISH6IT
LenBUNGNHEOUIL 6T Fnlgul QUL semen  Geumpslensy  (Betel)  ewpsold LWSTLUBSHSHINMS
SISHTENHBILUBHMBEI.  LUHBUIlmen LIToUmeIHEHTR 2 FF  Diemalleomell  lughl EIGTe 16-24
QIISHIML U1  BeneNehJHelenn  hHHulsd o wijaunsd HTenlILGEBEH.  ACHGauemenr  fevy 15
QleN® OBRBHHGL CUTEH RHNH LTIMNIHE 2_6TeNTEMmer]. ML WITEND ST ohInlgll
BHITNNBENTH  GHwpeuren  slpHHBla), CuTWHCUTSEE auFHdEeT  EL6OTHaTH6T  LOBEBID
QuflweuysEpID, GJITBBHIHMBES 2 L UL L eIJH6, QemeNEehJBEHESBTE  GUTIHICUTESG LLBEID
CuraIBurs® GopuT®h ASwWeIBIBS GEUILG6ToTsNT. @M HFf GYRHHHETH @
PGS BB GHMBHIULFD 91.25 CUIHHe0H6T BbH l6ney 365-730  GuTHHe0H6
@D, ABxHBuTed, &Heunafl ymslliglien] 1460 S0 (BoHeeT evsud 3650  LligHenern

L6n&BLILITT&61T.

NATA sB6urgs Sbs LpsFdeamsmenws GCHTLH5ABEH BHT LD  aiheuen  Gowbum (B
DIBEHHL L eneNU|L 6T Rememibdl CHT L Hend HewidbmenlbHaimadl. 2017 b pewi® Qs asleof
wral’ L GHH60  augFhs efsv BHT LD, usemen B@Id feo Gamerm GaHm Ld  SyEluisiBslsd

PEBDFF BT BLSHSHLILILL 6.
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yonsulensv eleugFmuilseEns@ld OBTHe0TenHEnebE&lD LoMBHI  eUTDeUTHTImIS6 60

oaBHOYLD Y CEVTFn6.

yewasulemeo alleugmuisend@id, SEAR mrhseisy Gousmev Gauiujd Geuenmemienio LOBMID LOTHBHI
OHTN60HEHHSHT  IOTHBBI  leMD  LUBBIL 2 _eudenmeiul  WB@IDd  LFThEHwl  SLHTIRISENETULD
FBbe HOL(POBHMEMUD  LSTHEH  QBmeiTeNdHiBeTen M ABsorgFemand gl Lb NATA
BLEHWE: Usmwsulenso elleusmulsend@lo GHTIHeomenaEhd@GD OTBBI ITDITSHTTHEH6 g
BLAIGHMS HLLmsSmen sSurfliugeo SEAR  BrdssT  ausiB BIGHEHEHESH 2 HoaISBE
BLalgbmB 61hHd Beauewilo. NATA mBrBsemsd 2 6ienm  Lensulensy eleugruileeT oBE@ID
Oampleomenyae  OMBH  QIMDITHTIH Sl LBiseflsd LW G WUITuIFHeE 2 6iTEn]
gl HSemplientl  GubudsHsissy wBmid SEAR o miin] mpresensd WHO FCTC @i
17 eugl  algupenp  CFwsdUGHHUIUGISHD Lwsulensy LUITEF GCFUImd (OB  eU6TTHE
QIHBBSHI.

Qevmiemsuled Lsmaulensy elleugTwidbHen Hifles wHUTG

SQevmInEUTsL  LenBUNeneVLl  LISTIeNEmSBeme  D(POLIBGHSHINSBETN  HILLHISMET  DIJFTHISLD
afelsHal e, NATA el elleustul  BLeIgHMS DDFHLT  CUTHSIIGUTHeT  HBLIL
LBBIL WEMHUHSH SBHTUY  HemeouilgBaTer  LswideT @I U0  [BLEUGHNHBHMEI
ST S 6.

Qb BLONYSHMBSH6MED eediml, 2017 @ev @Qevmiensulsd Lsmasulenso Geusnmenmeniouier Hifls
LHIIG USGWD. RbH 16| OLITELETEIBIENG DT L HEHeL 2 66l 6160CMIT.  CILDTEIITHEN60
LTI L HFH60  LHHe0 LBMID SHTAIDM6VIT LOBBID  H6wig Tl L SHHe0  aBmIGIRISHT
S WIeuBNslsL CoBosTeieniLLL . LenBUTen60 efleugTuiser, H6TehFWFTEN6V
o _flenLowimeniyseit LOBBID %) UrCsasHasi elleuamu o _58BWITE S ST H6iT
SH6VHGIENTUITL LILIL L 631 @by uelsd  URICHBUTTHET  HHIGENH  6T6WT6HIMIBEN6ITULD
a@HFuuTIlyssemenud  evausons  GeuellliuGsHs  smiwdwelsbs,  DdOUUBB &
SIWGUPMBOWIL  LWSTLUGHHeT. Db  puieled HLHHL  DmaHH  LendUlenso
aleugruisenpd, @GBUUTES UL LTelWT, SHTEIDals0soT OBBID amBIGIIsHT SpaHuaBslsd  fev
Cryb Uaulensy aueMIbHEH albdH CUTHID eienild GLOTFIOTET DM HEVAEIBSHI. YOITSH6IT
WHHAWIWTE  gemenl  UUITHeT  Dlevevdl  LOTBBI  UTDEITHTIRIGEHSHE OB EUIEOTLD6ED
SBHHLIUBLD GuTBluied &Fdbasluleemeni.

Uemsulenso &L BUUTLIgeN GuT@eliwed uBmsluw UL ens

UmsUlensy  IOBBID W iumend  HTen  CHFul  siFlsmraemu  Usmasulewey sl (BULITL g6

Gurmeuied LB LiemHbeLTsS (Bloomberg) TRl ullifl@pba OHTIO6OEI LI 616V HEHL 63T (T
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ULLeDB @etemm  gBut® QFUABE. HHTHT] JDDFH o 66l L DWDFFHBISET,

LIBVSHNEVSHHIDBRIGET  OBEBID DTS FTIT  DeLILSNLOBHEH  dnl  BH6VHSHIENTUITL 60&H6160

LmIGUBS U (b &6 .

SHONWTT HIMBBHBT 10FH] WOBDBID Lewsulensv HBHULS L mhigei

BTLUIgevI6iTen  10&HI  IOBIID  Lensullensy  EIGTe), SHeolwny  glenpullsvleien  Ggmifleomeni el
BHweBIBaETe @ FHLLHmsd NATA o marsdlws. Qbsd SHLLb  Gemsomend
mbHIuoemsn (Hemas Hospital) wBmid BOI oewieumidseiled DLeme0bemsl @ (WP&H6ev LIgUITSH

L HSHIBBSI.

FCTC2030 @mesmen &l LD

Baubuy 11, 2003 WHO 2 evs ymaulmsd @lupbssdenr (FCTC) sl Levwolienu  WHO
IBBISCBETERIL &I, Q& pPFwrelevid, HTeTHTIH 2 605 BTHHeMeDd GEFuiwil L gl
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2030 oub e euemy FCTC ullenr &l (henysend@ Semimis, Lmsulemevenul &l GUUBSHSHID
BLOIQHMBHMEN  HOL (PdBLUUGSHS BTGH6T 2 FHaausBd WHO wpmib FCTC GFweosd
R  (WwarpwBFenwl GoBOSTERIL 6. DIFH60 EEVRIHBUID QBTG LD.

Qbspd HLHIABG 15 BrEssT BpHiyey Gaunuii (Beitemer. 2017  wBpd 2018 b
AeIhEeNed BbHH HLLHMS HOL (POBLULBSHHINSHBEHTEN  HEDL (LHDBEHM6NT elleuTdHHd  @(h
&l G WHO/ UNDP &iLib @pewi (pedB RevmidddE olmud FussH. BbdHH
SHLL S BLAIYHMBH6T GFIGLIbUT 2018 &b IbeEs SHwTemdsiul L gl

ysw  shHCrmuTwnissT ielpeHs CFulasB@EGL  Revhimauist  HBELTHSHW LS TeTens
BLaIgHMBHMEN  Bosuid UsvlILGHSHe D FCTC L, Ma Bl OHTHPOHIL L YHTen6

GULDMIGLD.

yemsuiensv  wpmid g iumend  (NATA) Flisder  Chdw  oiFsmrd 2006 @ed
UTITEBLOGTBHSHTEL SMISHFHBEIULL Gl Coead 2015 b Yewigsd SHBSHSHUULLHI, FSHTHT]T
aFFflbmassenen 80% (enBames DFHeflHHHIL 60 L6  eNenenalsEnd LOBBID  SILTTH(LPLD
SIPBfHHH. 2018 b  Syewnged  pHem eurapd 100 0L BGHem (100 M)  yewsulemeoll
Qur@Las 1BHTen  Gpemeurenr  GUTHulLed (Packaging) oBmib Yemsulened  eliBLIn6IS
SLOUUTH®6T  pFwemey 2018 syemiged SiemwFFImauuied  SmSHSSUULLFH.  DHD
BLAIQHMBHEHHEG CHemauwTe HHHHmIH6eN HUTHEBIULaMeVene0. SbdH  [BL OIIGHENSHHEIT
WHO/FCTC &@ @ewihis 2 6iT6Mel. 6UHLOTEND OBEID LIewieibshded SHemibded NHBFdHEI0D
R6UleuT® aBLWL Lemsulemey aufl SBHsflbEsmen HasHBL @M oufl  GHHTHMS
NATA 2_maurs@Gld ChTosdhendd ClaTemtBeiTengl.

FCTC 2030 Sl LsPHenr Sp Bevmensulsd SremiliLBLD (LpeiTenlfleniob6iT:

) @m Bxdwu ymasulmwen s GUUTLG SidelmeHd 2 $a 2018 — 2022

2) ysmasulemsv SLBUUTLH  OCETeTendsenst  Lmsulemen  Csmfled  @Gmibsd  (psod
LITEHISBTSHH60.

3) eefli Gurguiied (Pakaging) o rul L FlLib 1DBXBID DIPEOTHHHMS LISOLILBHSH60.

4) yewsuiemsv eufldemen 2 WFHEHIesI.

5) UMBHHO V60T Liendulensy LITHSSIULL @ LIJFFTIHmnsd CHTL &@aHe0.

6) (WoHeiedind  sausill  Hieopuisd @  elfleutenr  Lshaulemsv  LIWLISTLGSHSHINIMS
PBISHINBHBHTEN  HIL_LLD.
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7) By elegTusHBS  eleusTullseEndasTer  OTBHDI  QUTDEITSHTY  (LPEDMBEETHEELOT6
QULOIBTL L 60HEMET  SHIL_LLOIL6V.

o eusenmTalul el aIbCHTHEHSTN Lmeulensd SHBLULS HI L miSeI.

2 VB GHTHTT DMLLD, HCwfesraler Ghduwl &srsty Bmeusrd, Gmmul &l Gum (b
(CDC) EMLOWIMBIGGTHLD, LemaBUTN6m60 sU_GUumT_® HameouiBEemer AUQRIMIDHHI,
BOL(POBUIUGSHE, WHITG  CFUNSHBE& BTG SHmensl  alenTlUSBETEN  GHTdHHIHHIL 6,
2 suamenmmell Uemsulensw ouley (GATS) GsTLmdwgl. ymsulenso &l Gur@  (FCTC) umns
2 o0& G&ETHT  semlfder (WHO)  &L@urm (G wisfpr®d  psdul S BenFHenert

& 6001 & IT 6001 b () LD.

GATS 15 euwg wBpId SSBE& GuBul L euwgdsimLs Umslllgdsed @ Csdfwu @&oHbu
SITHID. RbHd HewB0HBIL 30 @B@GILD GuoBul L BIEHeNsd BLESUU LG, DiaujHerisd
oo Wemihld @eiimIb@& GuBulL 1w Sguley BLSSHem. Umsulewev LWeLT®  B®ID
Umasulensd &L GUUTL(H Osmeiend GFwsourl igenr LevGsauml Sibgmisefedy e Cxdw Siene)
WP gsHaend Sremel  QIPRIGD. RbH HH0SBULY  SHIHeveowimen  GBS(LPeHBEHET
LweUBSHE OHTLIFHWTen UIS|E6T cpsvld HTevlICLITHS60 OTBBRIGMET gBLBGHHISBSHI. 30
@Bew BoBulL BIGs6ld @bs SMBCBBLUY GMOBHSH @M WPOBWLITOIS  (LPIQENEDL HSHI
el Lgl.

Uemsulensy  LOBMID  WGHUTID  QHTLIuTe  HSTHTT  wFsH  pdlweuBplsn  Chdw
DHBTTFeNL, SFeuiienerd  LOBEHID yeefelurds SHemewidmenid (DCS) &BTHTT  DWIDFHL 60T
Qememibg WHO  opmid CDS spdlwieuBpllell  @bHiewplilLel  Qevmlensd s D Ulenel
BLTSHSHILD.

@bs b s Caumevmsil  gBEemBal  YIDLSHI LH. RHev Cxeneldha e, 1TSS
algaIemIDLIL] WOBMID aIfe] GFeveld S LD Humal DLHBIGD. @bs Cxdfw  Senelsomer
HHOBHBLIL 2018 b ewngsit @mIgH euedy GHTL . 2019 memeufluisd Hrey GFsflliy
Sl @ 2019 w6 WLIGHHH60  SewLsHsleupid. CDS  wwipd WHO  gialuisner
FlubHW ey GFsflly wLBEWID UGLUTUIS] 2 LSFeumhiseT GUTEIB i L 6lensuwldbelT,
somiefdeir, WHO wmBmio CDS sudweuBpred @bd pUIedb@ ;G LUsHw  1ogglulsemniel
Cremeuwimsld GuUTEBOIBENB  QIPBIGEBH. Rel Ule] Wbbe et DCS @6l  LIswILE6NTS
wrpib  CHealHHTen  Hrausvderisy UHCuBBLILGL wBmid CFsflesiul L Hrey Ghrouirs
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uGLUTW®] BmLOUBBI enww CFamawssHaHBE wrBBLUUGL. 2017 b swngsd CDC @
Qevminass@d olmuwid Gauig NATA wBpid DCS @ar QFHMO6OHI L 26mfUITHEHHHTH Qb
Ul L6eDB  @eilemm  BLIHAHWSIL 61 eligs0 2018 Gsv o eomewim, USA @Red Guevid wuimd

SleMbBHILLL ).
UmaHHe0 BB Lensulensy SHBLY HapFFasein

GaTIpYl  UOSMEVEBDEHH0  PHHIMPLILL 6T BTLIgsvieTen  Lsnsllligs@d  Ymauleneo
vwerm®  usplw NATA Uewasliligssed Lensuilensod HiL b GoBesmsiteniiLl (heTengl. @b
UIB6T  HIBT6], @BE@GIE, IBsd  DeVevEH  LMBLLRESD  Gseordh  Lignsulensv
swrfiliyssemen  alBusne  CFuieugsmare S BUUTHSmT  IBWPSILGHBHINSBES LS|
LWIsDIETeN SIS  QBhHEH. PRSHTID  CUBB  SisvieusofsHeT  LUNBBIeNSSILL L6  IoBBID
alflliemye] LTFmmiEsT SHhiseT Sipslenal GDLGHHISBHTH BoBOGT6TEMILIB 66

UBDIGHTWITEd UTHSBSUILLLIJHEHHGHD DiaITHensl Fo SULI LNePIILITHEHHGHID  HhISHEN6I
CaeMiuBsHHan, SIldmwlusBsrear 106 HBW0TE  FHHIlLUSmS GUBeD. Sbs
QuisELTEIH  DICLOIT  MEOUSHHWFTENGD LOABTIEHD Lsd WHHHI plelulsd Hlensouidhalsv,

CuyrsHemenr QArHeuLfl STFIDLILIQUI DIHEHSHICULDENETH6NT60 LIGOBEMNEVEHBLPBMRIHET [HINIeULILIL L 6.

@by OCeuppilsst  LuWIBmIeNSsUIUT e,  Ueen UBmIGHTUI  ergdlgnes  GomGsmemeniiLBLd
alllfiliemryey LIFFFmmhisens@ 2 SHailll BB emser.

oa & OFwBUTHSBEIT
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oG WBEXID Lensullensy Hewl HBLUL ellemMbUImIgGeT, LML 60H6I, ilgB@UITHSeT BBID HTHHdH
& HmIHemeT 2 el baHlwl  UsLBaIml  26ML_HMmIG6T, LOBBID —261_SHHIGEHHEG  OHTL Fume

usLBauml BLaNgdhemBHmeT NATA Geuefuil L gl

968 GBEG OB,

Beme
@g

(B

Let's Avoid
Smoking and Selling
Cigareties

On Thurstay

31st May

T ——

_" Jalil $11a heartadty 1a proteci Naarts 1ont t0vacco A . Uil tine

1948

E§ S R T

BHHOUTS FeNL Fnl L BISH6IT

NATA ©w o piifergsst LIELT. uteldbsd iCuamei  (Hemsveu NATA), LmELF. B
Quiswimewi@LT  (pdhd  alfleysnrwimeny, Gxmmeil OBTHHEVTOID DBTLLO), LISHLJ. 2 _Lid
GoBasy (HHTHTY 261 L FFHH OBHBID WOHSHHION DADDFFH) HMmog .1p. LHwgdher (FEmBaHe0
GFwevreny, QHTHEOLBMILD UfHHS DwWFSH), LTSLT. K.AS. Spmuwrw (GG Hs0 OFweomern,
(Bemeneh] elausmyhissT) BHFAwl OCEmelend OBBID GUTHMTHTY  lQIBTIRIEET  DEMIDFF),
Hm. FehdFeu CuwHaubst (Ursh sewsmemiliumeny, Gumederd BTwsD, CUTESHLIGLITHEIT
uenflwasd) Rev. a1@0  @Gewrousiing OHCIT  (HJweowbHeHBTwECH), Hdm.M.P.uswiLty  (cpHsH
2 Holl OFweomeny, UTTTEBHIOSIB OBIFTENIOLIL] WOBBID GCOUGHM6 261 & DUHDFH), AFFUIf.
W.M. HevssrsHGan (les, UsUD®HHHIN inflelluled, BuUITHeliul LsLBMEUBHIPHID), FH(HLOS.
K.HA.  Basrerogpsvsv (2 LBuuiBd  oemewrwimeny  Sievemiisld, Reomiens 2 L BLulmpd
HenewibHeriD), Hm. .. LIGTdlevss (FmbHev GFweomeny, &svell SewodFs), Lrselg. T.L.C.
Gamogimias (Lyg) uswiliumeny BIWSWD. (IbHHHIN CFemed, FHBTHT] JIMDFFHID, 260l | FFHF
B &8xF  wmESHIOND), PAFwF.  Fwoer HACuAmIS  (Heweveu], BHFul LG HTEN
WHbBSHIGHET S GUUT. G eumflunb), Lrslj. V.T.S.KdpfeuisGenr (uswliiiumeny - NCD wefll,
FEHTHT] DIDDFH, o2l L FFHSH LBBID &HBHF wWwmHSHIOUD), LIELT. FHHywmed e Fsoeur
(uewflliumeny - ewBeL  PCITHHWID, HHTHTT DWDFH, 26l L FFHH BB  &HEHF

HBHHIND). 2017 b Pewriged 12 BHUTHFeNL Fnl LBIGH6T HL SHSHILIL L 6.
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uewfiwimeny GuobLm®

NATA eamfluigssit 2017 @60 8 a&mIBaeflsy @mbhal 10 Sd 2 WihgleTengl. empuijaseer
Hmedt 2_6iEnT BEpID CeuelBT B LUIBH dpeold 2 HEUTHSLILLL &I

o eieny uWlBdee - EPF wpmd ETF Blgulsn waédlwsgieid,Bemsowirer Q&ragidse e
Gevreiiienld, Sisvieuevd BosuTEmTEND  LOBMILD  BHHBSEBUUTEH, HMHEGHHT  sTIDHINMNEHT,
QuraIsHHIMB FibLen &l Lem QFweopens, EPF wmmido ETF @6 (psauibsiald, Heneowlme
Carhaibaelsn  maWSILGHHO  WLBBID  GsuTewient,  DFFTRIGHI6D  HeWibHmDHH
Cxeademend @GewmLLG ! 6l  elelghl UBBlul  mmieuenmidseres LOGETTLITERIGHET  LOBMID

Quisdserien QHTIHEOLPDB aleTTFH.

Ceueipm._ Bl LulBed ssit

yemasulensy  SLBUUTL BH@&6T  FBbhs  HOL (POBHM6T  SBBIGECET6TNSBEG RbHWTe|dHE

FsBmIliuwentd CBosTeTeugl.
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yenasuleney oBmid ogiFmyd HTer sl HETIFFemL

paheneo LS &nbol

2017 Uy 31 o FHod eueny

@emenibsill L 2 Lflee/ (UBBTSGHMMB)

GBIy 2017 (emum) 2016 (apum)

CFmSHEHIbH6iT
DL (LMD SI6V6VTH OFTHFHIdH6I
9 GMBLLENWLIL, N6V LOBDID 2 LI 6mIhIg6NT 16 19,130,254.89 18,778,583.97
SIBYFTT QFTHHISHH6N 17 28,463,269.37 13,303,780.22
Q&T._Bewy (pRUITEH CFTHHISH6NT 18 2,357,890.00 2.,290,000.00
DL (LPENB  OFTEH SIS 61T
FISH UL 19 12,638.11 18,024.32
QuBIsuTEY 26 118,613.32 ;
(PMLIGHTLD 28 115,100.00 -
LI6WID LOBMID LIGWT FLOHI6M6V 20 967,164.45 1,078,118.68
CrdheF OFTHFHISHH6I 51,164,930.14 35,468,507.19
o S
ML (LMD  QLITDILIL|&aH6IT
ML (LPOB Q60656 21 1,864,577.77 31,850.44
QarmL HIGED 22 120,255.00 61,979.50
Qurgl emeuliLy 23 4,048.02 146,000.00
QTHSLOTEN CFTESHISHSH6 49,176,049.35 35,228,677.25
ParF QFTHBIbH6N/ LUkIG

] 24 6,560,893.26 6,560,893.26
ALDEVSH LD
R — 25 60,753,500.00 34,293,500.00

29 (18,138,343.91) (5,625,716.01)

49,176,049.35

35,228,671.25

Bevmiend CUTHIHHIMDB HWHEWID HIHMevBEhHE (SLPSAs) Qewmhies Bbd HH Dipfldmasen sWTfeHhaHs0

BB QIPHIGNSBEG SWSHGHOTHT G GUTBILIL.
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oyF GerenL — eI (LD

QoTsH s  eUHLOTENILD

QFWBLT.H OFeve)]
SIVIRUVBLILIGTNIWLITENT  261dlUID
ugTfiiyFCFsve)

RUUbBSHF CFeneusmsei
QuEITENEHBHUIR] DBMID  [HlENEVLLITET
QumIoTesTid

CrhedF QFwBUTL G CFev6 6T

QFwbuTG QusGasbaTe o Lif/
LIMBBITEEenMm

B&HF QFeve)]
DL I CE T

P&y 2 uf/(ubBprégems) e wmum 6
IbL_6)19 60 B &H61M60(hlbSHI

19

15

apLIT apLuIT
13,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
13,000,000.00 | 12,000,000.00
3,535,245.45 2,170,565.00
418,777.96 353,448.87
507,904.18 526,723.88
10,225,870.76 8,956,821.43
10,784,566.35 5,610,656.83
2547236470 | 17,618,216.01
(12,472,364.70) |  (5,618,216.01)
6,250.00 7,500.00
(12,478,614.70) | (5,625,716.01)




yemasullemeo LOBEID WHIFTD WeHnten CaHdlu igsTy&Faeamu

SN&H&SF B

2017 i9&oUy 31 Yo HBH UG (PIge)

GBiy 2017 2016
BT AHLIT
QFweLUTLH BLeugHmBBMBHSI 2 Lifl/(LBBTSEMmMB) (12,478,614.70) (5,625,716.01)
QuIss ApGHIF OFVaBEHSHG (PeTaSTS CFulsdLIBLD @eomLb. (12,478,614.70) (5,625,716.01)
D BABH0/(GDBESD) CHUIOTEISHH60 14 10,784,566.35 5,610,656.83
5,386.21 18,024.32
P BB/ (GHMBHSHED) FJebas Bl 19 ( )
y 26 (118,613.32)
DB BFHFH60/ (GHMBEHHE0) 6UT6YH6IT
815560/ (GMMBHH60) a6 N (115,100.00)
B EFSH0/ (©MDHHD) WphuamMOafIIeD - (141,951.98) 146,000.00
SIPB|SHBH60/ (GMBHBH0) MeULILIE 60 . 1,832,727.33 31,850.44
AP B HSH60/(GMBHH60) BEOL (B CFevayBSIT 2 58,275.50 61,979.50
DB BN HH60/(GHMBHHE0) 2Pty CHTLFUTE CBTenLs&erled (173,324.61) 206,746.44
CFwebUTLI960(Hib&HI LINISHMS 2_[HeUTHESILIGE]
Buibs BLAIYSEMBHMIMbHS 2 HOITSSLILGID Cyréasid (173,324,61) 206,746.44
WPHES_B  BL6UIYHENDHDHETHEHSETEN  LIGHILILITUI6Y
o . S 16.1 (3,222,946.87) | (14,693,492.74)
STeN] DBBID 2 LIGFERIBIGDENT DHBHUIBLILIBHSHIH6V.
18.1 (67,890.00) | (2,100,000.00)
OHT._Bewry (PIQUITEH CFTHHIGHMEN  MBUISLILIGHGHIHISH60.
17.1 (23,106,792.75) | (16,629,725.28)
LevemloF QFTHEHIGHMET MHBUIBLILIBHHIH6L.
25 26,460,000.00 34,293,500.00
ApsuGHe alfe| OFeve] HI LD (DF OCsmenL)
. _ _ o 62,370.38 870,281.98
WHSLB GFwBuTGaEhdETen CHBlw Sr&HUILTUIFF6O
LewiD LoBEId Lewr FwBleneoulss BEr AHEHHH0/ (SMBSHH60) (110,954.23) 1,077,028.42
SUQET OBTL_BHHH60 LIGRID LOBEHID LIGK &LOH6nev 1,078,118.68 1.090.26
SLE0TIg6T @MIBUTEL LIGwID LOBMID LIGW FIOHEN60 967,164.45 1,078,118.68




yensullemeo LOBEID WHIETID e Cadlul igsTy&FseamL
UmI@ LoTBphiseer oinsansd

2017 wabuy 31 b HBSH euemy

2017

aHLIT
01.01.2017 euemguieomenr NATA mls) 35,228,677.25
@L'rglamg)u_l 6.)_I®.I_FEJ<‘.3560)6‘IT QUTBIHSH eueDTUTED (34.013.20)
©_6T6N  LOMBBHIGET
01.01.2017 euemy &fl QFuiwuimn L Gy 35,194,664.05
APEVBHMHMS HMHULT CFavIhauIF 26,400,000.00
BMVHMSH Ffl GFUIFHED i
Bbp BLSBs Gwevgsid/ (LBBTSE@B) (12,478,614.70)
31.12.2017 euemyuileomenr Smli 49,176,049.35
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B omsmesstan GUILLGSsIT

i9FbUT 31 o FHeH 2017 i PmiHuiled

1. swrfiiy onglienulsd

1.1

1.2

13

Qemiss DIlEMB

LensUuilensy DBMID W&HIFTTD 1HTen G iHargs Feouulen MFH nfbendHer
BHulwsd  Bleweolium®, mHiFH  OFwevHMelr  DSldbend, LIRSS B HmsH,
URIGFHensH OTBBID  OBBID HiFH  DNEmEHEHHHTE  GHMBILLEGHNT B UIIBNMBEH
OsremiBeienenr.  Sevmiend  (ICASL) 6163 LIL6WLUI  H6eWIBHTENT B BIeITHHTE0
Boeiu’ L @evkiend GUTHIHHIMB SHemibdlulsy HIblensvds (SLPSAs) gbu SbsH

SNV HmBH6T  HWTFlE BB 660

CFwebuT (B LBDID elleNeHHBT_ & [HTEIULILD
QUTELTBHI OF6veieid LOTHITL_1Q 63T &I & (Wpeleorifl 6T 3 SIS H6M B H6NT

SWTflésiu’ (B Sevmiend (HLTAI60 (AHLT) LIULITLIHSHSLILIH S 6omsent.

SIJFMHISLONEN LOTENUILD

Qreni(h UENBUITE DJF  LOT6NUIMRIEH6IT

- CLPELGHEN  LDTEDTIUILD

- 0eWI(BLD LO6WI(BLD 6ULDMIGLD LOTEHNUILD

Qeomienduledr  OUTHISHIMB HWHHUID  HIHlensuserledr  gliienL ulsd  (LPpHeSH
Qauiwiul’ L oTelWD.  (pe0He oMW  (P6USHe  LOTelUISHmSH  DHQLILIHL UITHS
QBmemIL.  QICHLOTRID  6T60Id  HMBLUILGHMBH. RH  dglitenL_uled  CFTHHIHH6N 68
LWeDI6TeN  eUTDEHmE (2.1, OCFTHIHISHeMNe DL omed  HILTENEHI  601(HBEHDBE

QUHLOTEUNDTES  SH6vIbHIL_LILIBEHMBSI.)

06I(BLD  QUHLD  LOTEONUID, SHTVHHEN  QIHOTRIHMS DRISHFHH, BHiFH CFuIsOSH M6

SN HMBDHE U6 MeHBLILIL (HeT6THI.



2. hES6T WG QFTHHISSHET LOBBID HENHIESET

2.1

2.2

C&FTHSHI, Ym0 LOBHID 2 LIST6ERIhIS6H

CFTHSH, UMV  OBBID 2 LIGJImGsT  PHweuBpledr  GFeveied  6T6ILI
CFTHHHHMEN  DIH6N CHTHHHHMBTH DUH  Lswlblensvd@d OBTemih  aI[HaIZHED
gBUBLD 6hH OFevenauu|ld BFJHadI mBWSILBHHO DeLevEHI HL (BLoTe  6GlF6v6)]
LGLD.

@i HsH HBHHG LILIGOTLI(H S &16) FHB3HT 631 LSBT HIS6NT HemL_HaHL1CUBID
Caraulelmbaml GHUIDTEID QIPHISLILIL L SI.

W60 oBmId 2 _usgemmiseiT  SLPSAS7 @60 @MUl (BefTeniiug  GFeve)
(WempUWleVld 2 _USTEhIGeT  OBBID  HHIBONNID SIS SIL LU QHULINSHS
STLIgevld &6 @GP LLYG, oemev  BBID 2 LISTEOImIS6T  (edBWTer  6ufl
(LPEMMENUILT  LILIGITLIH &1 6013 60T.

OBT6lTeNd YwI(H UHLOTEID LNSIQUMHOTE LIWLSTLIHSHSLILBGHMBSEI:

2016
SLIQL LD oMW OUT[HHSHIH6E0 25 eumLMmIS6T (4%)
QUWIHSITHIGET LOBBILD 2 LIS 60IHIH6N 10 suLmis6T (10%)
SHOTLITLMIG6T OBBILD CUITHHHIH6D 10 eu@mLmisei (10%)
& 6001 6007 S 61T 5 euLmIGeT (20%)
G Oumell oBmID HTGewITE] ST 19 5 eumLmiseT (20%)
6)IT & 601 B 61T 10 suLmIs6T (10%)
6J6M6UILLIGH6) 10 supLmis6T (10%)

QBTEUPHD  DIEVEVSHI  MBUBLILBHHIHEO 60960  CHUIDTEID  eIPHISLILIHS MBS
LOBBID DISBWID YE0TI960 GHUIDTEID AILPHISLILIL N606M6V.

Capuiomen  eiHHHe0 GUIIL HHHS TBBID  gBULLE. @ OCFTHsHler slehdlw
HUT6T  LwenIeTen QITDHMmS, DbH CFTHHen GpHulomend yHuwl eTHFUUTTUHL
LIr@Hueda@d alendulled &) HHaHUWHIDSBSBLILIL (B6TTETHI.

STIDLIGHS60 HIH Cauwwi’ L HJHIN6EV CFwBIL L $H&edmhHa!
STHTUUTTSSILUBID  THTHT0  QUTHENTHTT  HeilenoHeneN O O (HHH  D6L6VSI
ugmoflé@l  GurmlG  uwg, ugtwfliiy  SlweBBler  GFsvaiadbsdTed  gmuBLD
AenEEYH6NTH  HHBSLILIBEH MBI

CaT _(Hewiy (WQWITSH CFTHHIHEH6IT



QUMRIGHD  CsTOUTHEDSHEG gBUBL OFevelad @M DimOWTET OFTHEH 6T
SIBIGS B BBLILIL (HETT6TH.

23 opieysnry GarHg

Uemsulleney oBmId  GILT6ID SpHuiBensd SOUUSBEHTEN  BHL6UIQHMBH6IMED  GlFevaisd
SNNTTHS CFTHHIBHNTE DRSS EHUILL BTNl  BLAIgHMBH6T  MOLIL|6uwTT6/auTdHLID
S, FHmewen euenyliugl, NATA OCFwed, UITUIFS, HBEUED (LPEHBEDLD,  HEVITHTEmILIL

BEID WLHITH UBHUIBENB  DHEHL_UITETID  HT6vTLILIHES 6360

C®T6iTend UBLTHS &GS Llsieumory LwsUGSHSILGSBSEH: 2016
DABeYFT)  CFTSHBHIbS6IT 5 aumLMmIS6T (20%)

. FIHGSH6IT

FIHGHH6IT DH6 eMleneuderern LOHIILTeL 2 666,

. LIGWID LOBEILD LIGWT FLOMHI6N6D

U6NID LOBMID LT  FIOBeNeL PBHUIHe NBUITED  LISHIOTH  D6060FHI  UmISUT6D  LIRILDTS
9 _6I61&].

. Qurpniyssein

&LbHSH Hebeyseier ealemenaurs HBEUTMSHW &SLUUTH RHSGWL  Curgkl  SmULBHensvsH
GMILLHH6T60 QuUITMIIL|EB B 6T SIeHL_ITEITLD SBIT6uuTLILI(H 35|63 60T. &L_eotellLILIGM T 61T 65T
CormaubBasBL  isbevd QmULBmend CHHulsh m aIMLEHBGH6T CFasHs Couswngul
HLMD QHULBlenevd HL6lled HMEUTeNHUI HLLLITHSBENMTH  BHHBLILIGHBBSHI.

. QIMHEUTUI SDIBISSTTID

(PGUSHE  LOTENWILOTENS  @HBHMOUBSBLILIL L U(HLOTEID 6160  SI6NLWITOND  HI6wILILIL (H6T6NS).
WeIBD ~ GU@HID  LOMNlWID  HTVUHSH  QUHOTEIOTES — BISHFHBUUL L CHTH  eUHLOTE
P HMBHG — UJe)]  MUBBLLLBETENH.  DMUHH — QUMBOTOI(PLD @  LIDSHH6INSHD
LN Uled SIMISHFSBLILIL (HETeTHI.

. Umiisefily gL miseit

bpieusisHHe (sl 12% wmmib 3% eapluwiyseile OoThs eumeuTenuwl DieilhHHleTendl.

. uemtiumuley] injldbemnd



LOEMB(PS (MBI LWTLIBHHSH LswILILpSS ildbmad SHWTfleasiul Beiengi.

Lenaulensd LoBmid giFTyid srer BhFw SHsmyFaFenL

31.12.2017 (pyeIemLbH SERYBEHTE B Dfbns Gl

&oiy : 9 2017 2016
DemT(BLL epLIT apLIT
Wemt(BlD eI B> HHINF CFasHaised (9.1) 13,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
QLoTHBHID 13,000,000.00 12,000,000.00
&Py : 10 2017 2016
uewiuiL o iflemiomsit HLIT (LI
a1 QU] FLDLIGTLD 2,926,883.27 1,742,688.00
EPF umisefiliy 23,169.55 108,119.52
ETF LriimeiiL 53,292.39 27,832.66
SHH Cpyib 283,624.74 229,945.32
BAIOBTEIL. QFeonyssi 58,275.50 61,979.50

o g EH1D 3,535,245.45 2,170,565.00
@eBiuy : 11 2017 2016
6IPBIGSH6D OBHID HISTCaIT QLITHL &6t ¢HLIT (LT
STIRSHIOLITHL ST LOBMILD SIVIeNsvd GFHeneusseit 19,011.21 65,135.40
6TIfl QI h6iT 333,516.75 255,751.47
o ewiey/ ABmIewg 66,250.00 32,562.00

(AT %5 418,777.96 353,448.87
oy : 12 2017 2016
ugmofliiy (HLIT (LT
QUTEH6  LIFTLOFILIL 337,314.18 401,973.88
SIsVION6VS 2 LsTewl LIFTOFILIL (& euoremtdbei 170,590.00 124,750.00
OBBID BUWIBSITHISET)

QUOTSSLD 507,904.18 526,723.88
@By : 13 2017 2016




@ULbsH CFemeu apLIT @HLIT
HLITEL SHL_L6WILD 37,170.00 11,485.00
QaTemeuBLd]/ EenemiisGen &L L ewild 212,923.28 175,920.82
SligL auLens/ SILge) Cseve 8,443,954.62 7,888,405.56
OHETy SLLamitb 796,966.86 -
Bieuns eurflu o miinieny &l Lewid oBBID By 643,073.00 460,197.00
oG s1d 10,225,870.76 8,956,821.43

Lemauiensd OBEID gHIFTID WeTen GHFA DHBTFFFOmL
31.12.2017 (pyeusHL 6% YeungbETen HFH SBbHms Gl
GOly : 14 2017 2016
GxuloTend - Sgme0 BUIHAT FIHRIHIEET LDBHBID O 11 GRIBIES6T (LT (LT
SLIgL LD OBEID CUTHSSHEOH6NT 77,808.00 34,013.20
QUIBATHIGET LOBMILD LIS EIHIG6IT 151,835.37 110,518.97
SHONLITLMIGB6T LOBMID CUT[HESHSH0H6N 138,386.05 94,668.80
& 6U0T 60T B 61T 450,975.97 234.,420.00
6UIT S 6UMRIG6TT 1,414,350.00 1,414,350.00
Bas_Oured oBmId HTOewITES &gl 599,725.00 394,450.00
I 4,182.35 2,290.80
UemasuTlensy OBBID WOGHIFTID LU LWTTHm6TSH HBHHEGID alensuilsd 1,041,457.88 | 1,041,457.88
FpHHmSB GLIDLIHHHIFH60
yemsuieney QeauefCuml Cauemsudh il L GHemd LIolILBSHSH60. 11,232.73 11,232.73
NATA aier Gawesdurlenl. GFUIOLBHSHHIH6V. 1,048,313.64 891,353.84
NATA sigpioisombsds Hps i it 28,811.16 28,811.16
DE SIHHBIBH GODILS L LSS aueTyEd 368,516.68 368,516.68
yemasuleney oBEID wa iFTd elBCwrs CHemal @emmLil] 984,572.77 984,572.77
Soat Sl B Lk 1,444 461.14
SPILemTey S LEiSsT WpID ardED S L ks 1,760,505.47
UPTUIFS DBEID HBHEIGD SIeHIDLIL 625,369.66
BaTsTaNHS0 LHDID TG 634,062.48

QLTSS 10,784,566.35 5,610,656.83
Goly : 14 2017 2016
BF GFevey (LT (LT
o) SLL D 6.250.00 7,500.00

QLOTEHEBID 6,250.00 7,500.00
&oly : 16 2017 2016




DEN60  LOBEIND 9 Lisyemimhisen (16.1) ¢HLIT (LT
SLIgL LD BEID CUTHSHEOH6T 1,799,365.60 1,666,646.80
QUIBAIHIGET OBBID O LIS EwIhIG6IT 1,255,999.36 994,670.73
SHENMUTL WIS 1OBBID  QLITHEHHEVH6IT 1,150,805.68 852,019.24
& 6T6N 61T 1,569,483.90 937,680.00
6UT&HEIRIGH6IT 11,314,800.00 12,729,150.00
B OQumed B HTOEWITES &m_& 2,004,450.00 1,577,800.00
HEEIEL 35,350.35 20,617.20
A £:5%:51h) 19,130,254.89 18,778,583.97

Lenaulensd LoBmid giFTyid srer BHFw SHsmyFaFenL
31.12.2017 @pelenl b yewgBETa B DfEemns @Gl

Gouy : 17 2017 2016
SThs CEThEmas (17.1) U LT

Lmaullnso BHID HIETD HBW LWaSmS SEHEGL0 3,124,373.63 4,165,831.50
AIMBUNL FUpHHmd GLbLBHHIHE0
Uenasuleney GeusMBuiml Geuensvddl L SHeng LsolLIBEHEH60. 33.698.19 44.930.92
NATA elerr GFwisouUTl enl QFUIOLIBHSHIH60. 3.301,900.71 3.565.415.34
NATA SiVeIUESHI6 ST HLIgL 1D 86,433.48 115,244.64
DFH DBHHEHIHD GHMDBLLDH S LHHe euensFd 1,105,550.04 1,474,066.72
Uensuilensy BBID WHIFTID eBCwns Chemer @&HsmmLiL 2,953,718.32 3,938,291.10
HmeT B9l & S Lmigbei 5,777,844.54
el Iemrye) S LHIS6T OBHBID uTHBID S LmhIdHei 7,042,021.86
SUITUIFS 1DBRID HHEU6L DIWLOLIL] 2,501,478.66
HWIBTNHHE0 BB FHILTG 2,536,249.94

QTS HLd 28,463,269.37 13,303,780.22
&ouy : 18 2017 2016
OsT_Bemty (PQUITEH OFTHHIHHEIT (RLIT @HLIT
OEM_ Gy Wipwns CETSEibSe (18.1) 2,357,890.00 2,290,000.00

(AT ;¥ 1) 2,357,890.00 2,290,000.00
&y : 19 2017 2016
FJHB LI H6T (19.1) aRLIT LT
STRBIOUIT(HLS6T 12,638.11 18,024.32
SIFFBID  CUTHL_SH6iT .
SIVIANVE 2 LIST6ImIG6Mer LIFTLOfILiL]

QorHHLd 12,638.11 18,024.32
Uiy : 20 2017 2016
LIGWIID IDMGID LiewT  FI0MBlansy (BT LT
@eVmIENE URIE, LHSHT(IP60sy Hewidb@E @evdbsd 0077769376 967,164.45 1,078,118.68
6M&LILIGNTLD -

10




(AT :5¥:51h) 967,164.45 1,078,118.68
@iy : 21 2017 2016
SlevadluioTen QF6va|&H6iT apLIT apUIT
s GBIID 86,976.73 23,619.68
QeI SHSH o6l - 8,230.76
Tl QUITHeT  OlF6v6) 61T 35,150.00
SHLIQL. GUTL 60 1,686,283.58
LO6TFMTLD 56,167.46 -
QLTSS 1,864,577.77 31,850.44
ysnasuilenso o@D oEIETID 1HTen CHAw SiFHBMTFFeaL
31.12.2017 (eI b YYMBSBTH B Sinfbm®d G
Gmily : 22 2017 2016
naUl(pLIL BT (LT
et @oibE6 120,255.00 61,979.50
QUTHSLD 120,255.00 61,979.50
&y : 23 2017 2016
en6ULIL| apLIT apUIm
Gurg! epeuliy 4,048.02 146,000.00
GorgSLd 4,048.02 146,000.00
GUily : 24 2017 2016
- P . AL apLIT (WIN1E
NATA Bgl 6,560,893.26 6,560,893.26
Corg LD 6,560,893.26 6,560,893.26
GolY : 25 2017 2016
SIIF QBTENL. - LPEOSHEILD G HUIT
@iy B/F 34,293,500.00 -
apsogen WemPiiy (25.1) 26,460,000.00 24,050,000.00
QUTHID - H(HEUVHDHT0 e M Geustt WPPH 3563 - 10,243,500.00
GorgLd 60,753,500.00 34,293,500.00
&oily : 26 2017 2016
Qumpieue6) apLIT apLIm
NPT SHEHHSHTEN  (LPHBLISIILD -
@\L_iTaL_6dr 118,613.32
QUTSSLD 118,613.32
Gouy : 27 2017 2016
SBCLTemHW e 20175y FHOFUIH6D BT (LT
WhHmBHW Yl HmHHmseT (Cpulomend - SLIgL LD 34,013.20

LOBDBID CUTHSHHIHEVH6T)

11




QUITHBID 34,013.20 -
@By : 28 2017 2016
(pBLI6TOTLD apLIT apUIT
B L BIbEHHET  (LPeTeIflenid (FLP6VSHE  (LPMBLIHILD) 65,100.00
afOUTHeT elBCUITESHHBHTE ML 50,000.00

QordSLd 115,100.00 -
By : 29 2017 2016
@) 6m 61 & B apLim apuIT
B/F @mly (5,625,716.01)
BQboBTevHBH6 2 Lflaen/ (LBBTSEems) (12,478,614.70) (5,625,716.01
WPHmBHW Yewtenl FiflOFu1560 (34,013.20)

QorsHLd

(18,138,343.91)

(5,625,716.01)

12
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